





BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING —MAY 19, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:
Ld WW MIVHS - FORENSICS Honors
M-m\/ %W\A MN IS - F(JKEA/ 51CS /—/cw.oz,s
4 e
JOEh oo NS~ Crolenge  Geemon

St Loy M - /Z/%

rT -

heuin thai-ﬁ MW HS © Gures

’ g ¥
\)'e.f‘e_m:j I‘)‘fsznn 4’00/‘0.,:[0 /%/V/VLJ\ "Fcr‘ef}j:ﬁ éfwig
>Dfl£l h noer Mﬂ(ﬁ/Hs - /_,lc\/ r[( g ‘




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MAY 19, 2003

NAME: REPRFSENTING: |
:*E
g F

R—




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — MAY 19, 2003

NAME: REPRESENTING:
/ ",
@4 Mushe . N”Na/a/weg%%é&/
QAo dant s Qm\[\ﬁﬁ\f\{\ IA\‘\\A\/\I\\ sa band \_L\\A\n n/\\/\mn

\_ ,
I
.






BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

REGULAR MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
MAY 19, 2003
AGENDA
Call to Order

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. RollCall

President before the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matters*
1 R Anarnual af Ranrd ~AFf FEdiinatinn Minnitee . MMasr & 20072




Agenda

May 19, 2003

Page 2

11.
12.
13,
14.

15.

I. Reports
1.

2.

First Reading of Policy 7000 — Technology — Technology General Policy Statement
First Reading of Policy 7400 — Technology — Electronic Records Retention
Approval for Board Member to Attend NSBA’s Council of Urban Boards of
Education 2003 Issues Seminar

Personnel Action: Leave(s) of Absence, Resignation(s), Amendments to Continuing
Contracts, Teacher(s) for Hire

Collective Bargaining Negotiations (Executive Session)

Legislative Report
Construction Report

3. Diabetic Health Care Pracedures

4.

SRO Status Report

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar..

1.

2.

3.

Employee Recognition Dinner on Wednesday, May 21, 2003 at the Georgetown Club
— 5:30 p.m. Social, 6:30 p.m. Dinner

2003 High School Graduations, Sunday May 25, 2003, Millard West at 1 p.m.,
Millard North at 4 p.m. and Millard South at 7 p.m. at Civic Auditorium

Board of Education Meeting on June 2, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

A it T A dh? ol i =1 - Gudaddiet e mrtdh 1 Do sablinad










i I TV SUS- TN N S |

1. Legislative Report

2. Construction Report

3. Diabetic Health Care Procedures
4, SRO Status Report

— rl

1. Employee Recognition Dinner on Wednesday, May 21, 2003 at the Georgetown Club
—5:30 p.m. Social, 6:30 p.m. Dinner
2. 2003 High School Graduations, Sunday May 25, 2003, Millard West at 1 p.m.,

TMEEA KT j AR, ’) e - j;lﬁf'h o "l[ :Lﬁ !!i-




Encliosure E.1.
May 19, 2003

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOI.S
— !
I

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00
p.m., Monday, May 5, 2003, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, and Mike Kennedy
ABSENT: Jean Stothert and Julie Johnson

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Omaha World Herald
on May 2, 2003 a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this

T Y P £ Bt _pac
-~ A

LY P A —

F

}%

, |
_

Acknowledgment of Recelpt of Notlce and the agenda are attached to these mmutes
. s,




) Board of Education Meeting Minutes
May 5, 2003
Page 2

receiving All Metro Awards and out of the nine named All State, three of them were from
Millard. Jenna Coalson spoke on behalf of the students and she did an excellent job.

2. On Friday, May 9, 2003 will be the Millard Public Schools Foundation Hall of Fame
Banquet. This will be held at the Holiday Inn Central,

At fhﬂ (‘nmmi f, 1 ( | i N 1 1 1 hf' Tamnnctratinn ~F

Proficiency and information on the various elementary, middle and high school
educational programs.

4. The final Business Advisory meeting will be held on Friday, May 9, 2003. Officer
Chizek from Millard South High School will present to the business advisory group and
then there will be an open forum for the business advisory committee to ask questions of
Board members in attendance. Next year the Board of Education will be asked to attend
a Business Advisory meeting as well as a PTO meeting. Both of these occasions will
give the board an opportunity to engage in discussion with the public.

j 5. There is another luncheon scheduled with senators on Tuesday, May 20, 2003, in Lincoln
at Ruth & Mueller’s offices. If board members are interested in attending, they are asked
to let the Superintendent know.

6. Thank you to Angelo Passarelli and his secretary, Susan Rhodes, for taking care of the
arrangements for the PAYBAC reception.

Comments from the Board:

M ant saciass daat o s (¥ R o T A SR

e




Board of Education Meeting Minutes
May 5, 2003
Page 3

Mr. Burwell reported that the HR 1350, to fully fund special education, is before the U.S.
FimPESﬁ and did nass_the first sten Th%momuﬁtgnmpm gel snerdal edregtinp ﬁﬂlu

Milra Nata aai

mr‘i Elli#'t‘ iﬁ"ﬂ‘?‘ﬁ:-.‘ [, S o BRSU E W £ ][RR [ o DU Pl




Board of Education Meeting Minutes
May 5, 2003
Page 4

21'] Wednesdav. Mav 21. 2003 at the Georeetawne Cluh with the Sacial at 5-30 n.m. and Dinner

—

at 6:30 p.m. The 2003 Graduations will be held on Sunday, May 25, 2003 at Civic Auditorium —
Millard West at 1 p.m., Millard North at 4 p.m., and Millard South at 7 p.m. A Board of

] Fdpcation Meetipe will he held gnline 2_2003 af Tpm at the.Noo Strah_Asdministration




MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS Enclosure E.2.
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17 May 19, 2003

A special meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the
County of Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public on
Monday, May 12, 2003, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th

Street.
PRESENT: Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, and Mike Kennedy
ABSENT: Julie Johnson

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Midlands Business

‘f‘d i- *ﬂ ‘“ﬁi ot f o —

this meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.
Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened
meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

Ve ("L-A.i,_.iii;._.’ii:,{_&l—l' .

=

r——

Present were Jean Stothert , Mike Pate, Mike Kennedy, Brad Burwell and Linda Poole were
present. Absent: was Julie Johnson.



Enclosure E.5.
May 19, 2003

J Minutes
Board of Education
May 12, 2003

a3 »F thae Maned £ NMd-wagsl

2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street. The discussion
topics included Educational Program Services Update and Demonstration of Proficiency.

PRESENT: Jean Stothert, Mike Pate, Brad Burwell, Linda Poole, and Mike Kennedy.
ABSENT: Julie Johnson

Others in attendance were Keith Lutz, Martha Bruckner, Carol Newton, and Judy
Porter and other administrators

Six students who partlclpated in the ngh HAL seminars gave a short presentatxon on their

1

cen can) mam o San &l ool - MMelu A oA _ . A . 1731 i —Ja
=i A —




,,,,,,

e

w
R

P b B
et T

Millard Public Schools

May 19, 2003

B e

Bede

A
L PR

b ona

et

S

| A



Millard Public Schools Check Register for 5/19/2003 - 5/19/2003 Date: 5/12/200

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
198481 5/19/2003 049851 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (132ND 8T)) 409.47
+ 198482 5/19/2003 068684 NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC 45.50
198483 5/18/2003 073040 PS! GROUP-OMAHA - 10,000.00
198484 5/19/2003 132808 REBECCA SNYDER SPEECH SERVICES 2,970.00
198485 5/19/2003 130893 SHOPPING MADE EASY.COM,INC. 537.68
198486 5/19/2003 132138 TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES 464.57
198487 5/19/2003 095674 XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES) 147.00
198488 5/19/2003 107538 YELLOW TRANSPORTATION INC 1,767.32
Total for GENERAL FUND 16,341.54
Report Total 16,341.54

Pay



e J

1]

E’-,:.,- ;..\._1‘
ck Register for 5/19/2003 - 5/19/2003 Date: 5/12/20:
Name Amount
UP INC 347.50
813.42
BODY & TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO 1,143.68
RWELL 108.26
\S MEDIA, INC. 29.00
N WATER CONDITIONING 71.50
1000 987.58
SRMAN 188.80
CK 134.93
AFER DISPLAY INC. 67.20
ONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 26,620.00
I K PRESS LLC 67.00
hf\f. ERLANDSON 140.00
TO LEASE 1,911.72
IRVICES OF AMERICA 56.69
T. GEARY 472.00
MURPHY & ASSOCIATES INC 5,750.00
00D STORE (OAKVIEW DR) 542.08
'OOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR) 42.52
‘00D STORE (OAKVIEW DR} 227.45
OOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR) 336.49
I[oon STORE (OAKVIEW DR) 143.19
OOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR) 409.47
JOHNSON 100.00
88.45
TRANSIT INC 80.34
W LANE JR 70.80
NACDONELL 23.60
RICA MONTESSORI TEACHERS 200.00
SCHOOLS HOT LUNCH FUND 32.28
‘A PRINTING CENTER 397.53
ISMER 186.88

Page 1



Iy

Date: 5/12/20(




i t ‘ | Date: 5/12/20(

lmount
"48.44

09.13
23.30
‘35,94
47.36
53.50
98.44
59.38
49.75
12.90
60.94
16.59
82.26
90.00
A3.75
46.30
56.25
59.09

L7.45
7.44
t1 02
8.09
8.75
E4.12
07.99
76.40
50.00
23.12
54.00
50.00

13.67
13.75




-

I Date: 5/12/200

Amount
36.08

9.75
6,301.65
897.86
37.50
101.56
M 1,785.09
64.06
24.25
5,280.00
118.75
49.04
239.63
18.73
106.25
6,400.65
45.36
49.76
96.88
125.00
43.75
117.19
£4:021.33
90.63
287.28
76.56
0,412.74
5,200.00
56.25
25.48
20.08
118.75



Milla rd Public Schools Check Register for 5/9/2003 - 5/9/2003

Date: 5/9/20(
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name AmoUnt
197953 5/9/2003 090678 UNISOURCE 16,058.38
Total for GENERAL FUND 16,058.38
Report Total 16,058.38

Page 1



—
/8/2003

Date: 5/8/20C

ARDS

Amount
41.67

3,452.85
91.99
187.50
30.00
50.00
500.00
238.91
68.00
500.00
227.00
150.00

UND

5,537.92

48.80

ICE

48.80

120.00
480.00
500.00

1,100.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

-80.00

-80.00

7,606.72




-

17

5/6/2003 - 5/6/2003

Date: 5/6/20

| .

Amount
1,880.50
-}GRANT FUND 1,880.50
Report Total 1,880.50




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 5/2/2003 - 5/2/2003

Date: 5/5/20(‘_
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
197786 5/2/2003 0818630 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT 30.00
Total for GENERAL FUND - 30.00
Report Total 30.00

Pac~ "



.
—
a
L1
R
a
"
i

I Date: 5/1/2¢




er for 5/1/2003 - 5/1/2003

Date: 5/1/20(

Amount

Report Total

13,836.52

-~






Hot Lunch Fund Millard Public SChOOlS Check Register for 5/8/2003 - 5/8/2003 }‘_l
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name 7
17451 5/8/2003 132364 MASAHIDE HORIBA
: Total for FOOD SERVICE
Reportl

L
Pay ! J'.

-
- —
-
















ﬁt ~aph Ralanan Rannxt
P—_ I
— .

- 2. ’ﬁg'oi.{nnnn flam GTIppEN —'p l‘;“lmﬂf 1 el ) ve—
I

[

A:ﬂ“r'bwi nd_Nnmn= Np-—jm—ize= .-t r_-. - a LRI l

_
_

—
e ——il - '
. [
.
e————————————————————
? 100 VENDING ' 854.38 70.08 0.00 0.00 924.46
110 GENERAL FUND 13,251.73 736.04 138.09 0.00 13,849.68
111 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 585.22 8.94 0.00 0.00 594.16
: { A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 14,691.33 815.06 138.09 0.00 15,368.30
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS :
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 116.86 681.20 265.57 0.00 532.49

502 ENVIRONMENTAL CLUB -19.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -19.50

e e R El I e e & e



ALL Data | Current Cash Balance Report Artanged by:
. Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 " Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name 7 Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance |

A Extra-Currlcular Activities

'1' . /e [, I

[
|
_!_ : .
i
. J
[l
. I
: ‘
EW_._ — -




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

-

4

. Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash ...___ Receints Dishucsgmante  gtijyimogis  Aow =
. T —1IF—
l

iz L —— Y
S _I
- e
N 120 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1} Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
S A ACTIVITY GENERAI FUND,

100 VENDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 £an nann

T
T




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003

Activity Number and Name Cash Balance
) A Extra-Curricular Activities

Eﬂf\c =y e -

Arranged by:
Group ID and Activity Number

Beginning Cash Receipts  Disbursements Adjustments

——

| &=

P

F—E
——

4

F

I s

F

N



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group 1D and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance.

ﬂ‘?"’-T—'-ﬁ-'J-h__ =

[ ]
- § h

e e ———

100 VENDING 562.47 70.08 0.00 0.00 632.55

. 110 GENERAL FUND 2,667.14 275.03 279.60 -158.15 2,504.42
a l_\rjprrn'r_‘murr\ FoYRT T NPITRP-N -— :
» . 1

T P — — :
- ) r——
_
15 ‘[ .
-
i [}
— .
- ot e l I
L y .
{ e




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by,

Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 . Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance .

A Extra-Curricular Activities _ k

1000 Field Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .

1010 Eirst Grada oz o £n o0 a ca —
Y e
| y———
I
!

|
i
T- e 7 |
|

tip




Current Cash Balance Report

ALL Data . Arranged by:
" Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
! ﬁrfﬁ%—iw l_ﬁ‘ﬁ"‘ o il
- : d

A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

¥ 100 GENERAL 3,106.17 102.15 = 1,384.80 0.00 1,823.52

o 110 VENDING 636.15 6.00 200.03 0.00 436.12

125 Interest Earned 41598 6.43 0.00 0.00 422.41

o A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Tolals: 4,158.30 , 108.58 1,584.83 - 0.00 2,682.05
it C SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCT.

' 200 OUTDOOR CLASSROOM 750.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 750.00

211 Mini Classes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

_ 300 ART SUPPLIES 3,953.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.953.99

[

&

.

- 401 "Read a thon" for Winnebago 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E C SCHOOL CUSTODIAL ACCT. Totals: 5,667.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,667.09
Y D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS '

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 1,028.90 177.00 0.00 0.00 1,205.90
j D CLUBS AND CRGANIZATIONS Totals: 1,028.90 177.00 0.00 0.00 1,205.90
3 E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL

300 ART-do not use 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

= S .=t SUF
.-

T B ——



ALL Data
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Group 1D and Activity Number

Black £k Elementary - Fee Fund

) Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash ' Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Baiance
. A Extra-curricular

210 Mini Classes 2,540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.540.00

616 fees fundffield trips 3,246.54 306.50 0.00 0.00 3,553.04

A Extra-curricular Totals: 5,786.54 306.50 0.00 0.00 6,093.04

Report Totals: 5,786.54 306.50 0.00 0.00 6,093.04

04/07/2003 11:01:22 AM Page 1



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 ' Group ID and Activity Number
j pﬁ\l’if‘\l Numhar and Nama ) Heninninmnpgh—nnmim, Nichiwramonte Al rehmn et ~ am
: —

200 CHECKING INTEREST 51.84 7.69 0.00 0.00 59.53

74 A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 4,153.37 12,126.56 7,670.60 0.00 8,400.33
z D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS .




. * "“-J-r/' .“-.

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arrangad by:
Date: 09/01/2002 thru 03/31/2003 _ Group ID and Activity Number i
i Activity Number and Namo Beginning Cash Recaipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance :

A Extra-CurrtcuIar Activitles

,EL: =

ﬂ_f _—
—

1020 Second Grade 0.00 512.47 0.00 0.00 512.47
1030 Third Grade 000 . 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
* 1040 Fourth Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
1050 Fifth Grade 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
A Extra-Curricular Activities Totals: 0.00 1,003.83 0.00 0.00 1,003.83
——
..
( .
; 1




Current Cash Balance Report  Arranged by:

ALL Data '

-y Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

) Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance

-y 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

} Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

100 VENDING . 2,445.09 72.59 0.00 0.00 2,517.68

. 430 REMEDQ A . el NER A P an

iy .,

.
i

4ii Hngplim Ty I-iﬁ"‘ I I %
FY

@

...

1

140 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 666.77 11.24 . 0.00 0.00 678.01
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 17,922.27 98.78 910.00 0.00 17.111.05
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

501 STUDENT COUNCIL : 3,177.55 100.00 0.00 0.00 3,277.55
o 502 DRUG FREE CLUB 77.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 77.23
. { D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 3,254.78 100.00 0.00 0.00 3,354.78

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT
. 601 FIELD TRIPS -707.24 0.00 6.75 0.00 -713.99
i 605 TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
610 LIBRARY 3,149.59 65.54 175.54 0.00 3,039.59
. 615 PAYBAC 41547 0.00 0.00 0.00 415.47
E 620 PTO FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
625 BOWLING 14.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.95
E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT Totals: 2,872.77 65.54 182.29 0.00 2,756.02

’g F DISTRICT CUSTODIAL




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by
GIE e W T C YL L L i —— « T L b L e
T _

I~ e
7
I
'

|

1000 EXTRA-CURRICULUM ACTIVITIES

pry YL

ot

_




iy

w g
Bt e

ALL Data ‘ Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
3 Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

i i _-
I

._- =
F\._—ﬁ_._i o —
-,——

‘-!""!h—i‘

- I

s, -

Ty

1 100 VENDING 926.25 151.76 49,28 0.60 1,028.73
. 3 110 GENERAL 5,928.51 16.25 160.45 0.00 5.784.31
120 TECHNOLOGY FUND 595.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 ___sasar.
7 ; 130 COFFEE 56.39 0.00 .00 0.00 56.39
! 140 SPORTS FOUNDATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: 150 GARAGE SALE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1EDWFEKI Y READFR, T T ————
© S—
1
.:
170 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 747.91 9.66 0.00 0.00 757.57
i 180 PTA DISCRETIONARY 933.33 0.00 165.81 '0.00 767.52
180 ASSIGNMENT NOTEBOQKS 88.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.54
r_'z A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 9,276.90 177.67 375.54 0.00 - 9,079.03
N D CLUBS AND QRGANIZATIONS )
501 STUDENT COUNCIL 1,000.82 1,680.00 0.00 0.00 2,680.82
g 502 CODY APPAREL 456.38 25.30 25.30 0 an 482 20
i '







Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/28/2003 . 'GFOUP 10 and Activity Number
" . Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adiitstmante  Fach Batea--
L _ ..

-

100 VENDING 1.140.88 80.10 0.00 0.00
{% . 110 GENERAL FUND 2,001.45 17.95 9.55 0.00

fem Gt agm s o~ msnar

1,220.78
2,008 85




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Afranged by:
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/28/2003 ) Group ID M“—N“ﬂbﬁi.,

1 Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Ralagg
P LT ﬁ,,=_._.‘;. A em m m et oaa— —

_ o'

| T—

- —— —

L
¥ ——— '

T
e —

r —
i

1000 KDG FIELD TRIP 316.00 0.00 0.00
1010 15T GRADE FIELD TRIP 0.00 g.00 0.00

o o -

000 316.00 -
0.00 gnn







Data Current Cash Balance Report

- OOLINA 900, oL N1 annn ) f'.‘.riu— L L L
— ¥ Batbri
'i A ——
, ‘

£

] - o
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments

A EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Ej , . -ﬁb:.m.-
£

Cash Balance




* ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
_ ‘ cg@mll_' P X N i B femaise I 0 A _im e ') B

) Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash ~ Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
r_'!:'l'.l.\"w MO ILALTIAN

L

t

" } 100 VENDING 521.20 132.67 653.87
r*r:.!v-Fai i?i aim ; - i:r - Eu
Yo S
" ]
120 Interest on checking 379.99 6.36 0.00 0.00 386.35
Py A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 6,258.12 3,277.49 2.256.45 . 000 73701
] D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

LEERL § g - :

[ :

?' 1 iThis L = 2 T
T i I
' JRL B

!

3y - 510 Art P.rojects -4.52 0.00 0.00 .00 -4.52
2 520 T-shirts 507.00 118.00 0.00 0.00 625.00
) f?; [P ;_F-H'\' A 104 e—— &

e e—————————————————————————




ALL Data
‘ | Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003

Current Cash Balance Report

Group ID and Activity Number ™

Arranged by:

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance
©q BargCordenac rgvitigs -

7 1000 Kdg. field trips 363.50 0.00 0.00 ¢.co 363.50

1010 1st Grade - field trips 0.00 806.C0 0.00 0.00 806.00

1020 2nd Grade - field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1030 3rd Grade - field trips 335.00 363.00 . 0.00 0.00 698.00

1040 4th Grade - field trips 239.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 239.75

1050 Sth Grade - field trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1080 SRR ;s g kioe ILFYIN .00 a.on 4N r-nn

P R




R

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged b
- ’ | y:
& Date: 02/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 *Group ID and Activity Number
j
Activity Number and Name Beginnin i i i
g Cash Receipts Disburs
A ATVITY GoNERA ST [o] aments Adjustments  Cash Balance
M
| 100 VENDING 675.89 75.10 0.00 0.00 750.99
! 110 GENERAL FUND 3,586.88 231.00 416.45 0.00 3,401.43
115 Interest Eamed Checking 524,52 9.45 0.00 0.00 '533.97 ’
' A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: ' ' -
UGEAMR DA ¢ i s memsin 4,787.29 31565 - 41645 0.00 4,686.39
e 00
' _

i, = 5 —
—

-
r__________________________________________________________________________________________

pY







Cl_,‘& 4 Nanl b-.l_.._-_ [ = DY

—_— e e
S —
v _ ‘ _
o, 1_ —
.I
]
£ Y
¥ |
¥
P

Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 ’ Group 1D and Activity Number
b - :
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
] 100 Vending 608.94 57.57 53.54 0.00 612,97
- o~ LD
}
" _
‘—- m |
—
& T

_—. . =
= R —

Q-

T el

. —




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arrar{ged by:
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Epk Antivihe Miimhor and. Mama - Daaimmin s Aot e e - i
==
J
fi' T

r.

S E——————————————————————————————————————————
B e
‘S
R -
.

i . _________________________________________
e —

.

]

|3

]

1001 Kindergarten _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A Extra-Curricular Activities
1000 Field.Trips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1010 First Grade 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1020 Second Grade 80.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.60
1030 Third Grade 207.08 0.00 0.00 (.00 207.08 .
Y —
” a = ,
t_ 'l,_ ) ¥ L
- w .
1
. ]
1050 Fifth Grade ' 1569.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.00
iy 4 _Fxirg-Corricyiar Ativities Tatate: . . Y T oo Py T —

!
I ——
[
i
L
a




RN

ALL Data . Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
- Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 * Group 1D and Activity Number
b -
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements _ Adjustments  Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
. i 100 VENDING 1,893.75 135.18 0.00 0.00 2.028.93
y 110 GENERAL FUND 5,491.66 264.54 268.89 0.00 5,487.31
200 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 488.83 6.10 0.00 0.00 494,03
i A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals; 7,874.24 405.82 268.89 0.00 8.011.17
i

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

SJ ﬂ-[*gpru‘r_ﬂn: \'unk:
S

L

_
e ——

P LV LY

. 001 PTATFACHER non _ |

[ L






e ik

Curren
ALL Data t Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

e

K
y
J Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
S 1[.\9 (-AOING cny nn a4n e 444 An -

120 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
PO T AR -







AlLData . Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
o Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 : Group 1D and Activity Number

LR T N P e B Py e — . . - L1 |
Y L.g o - .
-

1 100 VENDING 208.06 117.65 275.73 0.00 49.98
. .f 110 GENERAL FUND 5,502.40 221.00 664.86 0.00 5,058.54

115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 62,53 5.11 0.00 0.00 6754
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 5,772.99 343.76 240.59 0.00 5,176.16

g D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS '

501 STUDENT COUNCIL 863.54 0.00 120.50 0.00 743.04
- 510 BOQK CLUB 16.24 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 16.24
: 511 CONFLICT MANAGERS 115.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.42

r"; R WL L o o

635 M.AD. 1.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.55
; D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 1,009.75 .00 120.50 0.00 889.25
Wi E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT :
600 REIMBUSEMENT ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.' ;3 601 SITE BASE 65.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.26
5 602 HOSPITALITY £§31.10 0.00 27.00 0.00 6804.10
(g g

e




T —— I
oy ——
. Ay i kY




1
3

ALL Data | Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
- Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 , Group ID and Activity Number
. f ﬁcﬁgwmgg_[‘aqg,ua_me Baninnina S48, ROTAER Dictroggean ' -
= ——

[ Q-

e —

Al

: 100 VI_ENDING 1,921.17 266.16 0.00 0.00 2.187.33
; 110 GENERAL 14,170.64 55.00 485.14 0.00 13,730.50
' © 125 INTEREST EARNED 97.10 11.37 0.00 0.00 108.47
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUNE Totals: ) 16,188.91 '332.53 495.14 0.00 16,026.30
D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS .
F 501 STUDENT COUNCIL 473.77 0.00 247.45 0.00 226.32
505 CHOIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
: 510 SAFETY PATROL 282.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 282.93
L MUIOAZIMCMT AL 21 LD Lame- = T :
“1] i —_— :




Current Cash.Balance Revort

! Activity Number and Name Receipts Disbursements

Beginning Cash Adjustments  Cash Balance
A Extra Curriculars y
1000 Kindergarten Field Trips 476.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 4762
1010 First Grade Field Trips &00.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 600.0
1020 Second Grade Field Trips 184,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 184.00
1030 Third Grade Field Trips 1,113.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,113.2(
1040 Fourth Grade Field Trips 582.00 288.00 0.00 0.00 870.0¢ :
1050 Fifth Grade Field Trips 159.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 159,75
A Extra Curriculars Totais: 3,115.20 288.00 0.00 0.00 3,403.2¢
Report Totals: 3,115.20 288.00 0.60 0.00 3.403.2¢ -

-



e

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report ——
™ Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
) Activity Number and Name - Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
'. L N e . - J
|

e ——

Lf:r_‘# OO
i 4
iy
a :
-
i 110 General 3,492.36 32.91 176.30 0.00 3a4g a7 .
120 Interest Earned Checking 38.99 5.51 0.00 0.00 44.50
71 A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 3.878.11 171.09 424.04 0.00 3.625.16

D_rL2e AR APSE MIFATIOM®

4

501 Student Council 941.10 463.29 0.00 0.00 1,404.39
502 5th Grade Club 5.62 0.00 .0.00 0.00 5.62
| D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 946.72 46320 0.00 0.00 1.410.01

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

T
1000 Kindergarten Field Trips 268.50 0.00 0.00 0.00

268.50
1010 First Grade Field Trips 182.10 0.00 0.00 0.00

152.10

1020 Second Grade Field Trips 158.90 0.00 0.00 g gg imn



&
g ALL Data

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

M‘ Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements ' Adjustments _ Cash Balance
610 unused library account 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 - 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

"1 Totals:
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND

’n’k“Ei E ; : ' ' ' |
E—

i
‘1 110 GENERAL FUND . 6,644.73 72.75 81.03 0.00 6.636.45
i 125 interest earned checking 992,38 12.44 0.00 0.00 1,004.82
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 11,960.85 180.31 101.58 0.00 12,039.58
. D GLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS -
f’ 501 STUDENT COUNCIL 1,914.15 0.00 45.00 0.00 1,869.15
505 GRADE 5 ACTIVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. 510 STANDD CLUB 3.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.32
3‘_‘2 D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 1,917.47 0.00 45.00 0.00 1,872.47
‘3 E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL '
602 HOSPITALITY 1,558.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,558.36
o 606 MAGAZINES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i 610 LIBRARY 1,344.40 0.00 185.00 0.00 1,159.40

615 FIELD TRIPS
AN PAVE

DADTANED

-94.60

ern nn

0.00

428.04 0.00 -522.64

i& 625 CORPCRATE DONATIONS 1,697.78 323.30 160.68 0.00 1,860.40

630 SPELL-A-THON 1,589.03 1,158.44 B2.38 0.00 2,665.09
g 635 HOST 1,000.00 0.00 427.16 0.00 572.84
k! WLWNT AﬂTJVIUER—ﬁR _Mﬂ—ﬂ — —_—




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 _ Group ID and Activity Number

-

1010 18T GR. FIELD TRIPS 310.10 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 310.10 -
1020 2ND GR, FIELD TRIPS ) 349.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 349.15

=













Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

ALL Data !

Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

) . i
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipls Disbursements Adjusiments  Cash Balance
10001 1st Grade Field Trip 498.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 498.95
10002 2nd Grade Field Trip 215.25 0.c0 0.00 0.00 215.25
10003 3rd Grade Field Trip 231.55 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 231.55

10005 &th Grade Field Trip 280.00 273.00 0.00 0.00 555.00
10010 KG Field Trip 215.00 0.00 0.c0 ¢.00 215.00
Totals: 1.440.75 275.00 6.00 0.00 1,715.75

Report Totals: 1,440.75 275.00 0.00 0.00 1,715.75



w :
—
- |
1
Tt Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 ‘ Group ID and Activity Number
" Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance
L BN _ACTRATV.REMEDAL 1IN -
i
.
l 100 GENERAL FUND §,293.02 126.00 29,03 0.00 9,389.99
; 110 VENDING 1,414.40 112.65 220.23 0.00 1,306.82
120 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 293.63 8.03 0.00 0.00 }mm—
{ S ek <= = . ;_—I
L — — e !’L - : ' _i
" -
LA %
_— @E
—
'y

201 STUDENT COUNCIL 485.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 485.74
B CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS Totals: 485.74 0.00 T 0.00 0.00 485.74
C ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL ACCT

301 Hospitality 502.75 0.00 27.62 0.00 475.13

- 310 MEDIA 447000 QQRr. 1ee n e
1




AL Data Current Cash Balance Report

P

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adiystments _ Cach Ralaeea.

1y WALNEE A A emEmEam s A - — e o

\ <}
I~
|
1000 KINDERGARTEN FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
1001 GRADE 1 FIELD TRIPS 926.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 926.30
1002 GRADE 2 FIELD TRIPS 160.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.60
1003 GRADE 3 FIELD TRIPS 456,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 455.00
1004 GRADE 4 FIELD TRIPS 162.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 162.25
1005 GRADE 5 FIELD TRIPS 252.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 252.00
A EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 1,856.15 0.00 .00 0.00 e} 256.15,

Report Totals: 1,956.15 0.00 0.00 ©0.00 % 1,956.15 4

]
= Ak
) F e Tt a



¥

r
e, i

R

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

2 ™ e T il

- —

" Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Dishursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND
100 STAFF VENDING 2,062.03 262.69 233.31 0.06 2,091.41
101 STUDENT VENDING 3,178.78 808.95 288.30 0.00 3,702.43
110 GENERAL FUND 8,121.92 1,068.92 123.64 0.00 7.067.20
115 INTEREST EARNED CHECKING 263.61 6.92 0.00 0.00 270.53
A ACTIVITY GENERAL FUND Totals: 11,627.34 2,147.48 643.25 0.00 13,131.57

-




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Aranged oy

Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 R ' Group ID and Activity Num: Ir
R |

(AT L N A 1

f —
ol
—— - ——————————————————

f— 1000 CHOIR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ 3
2000 KINDERGARTEN 502.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 502.75
2001 GRADE 1 353.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 353 &0
2002 GRADE 2 82.50 0.00 0.00 * 0.00 82 )
2003 GRADE 3 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2004 GRADE 4 ~ ana 0.00 0.00 0.00 372 20
2005 GRADE 5 0.00 0.00 _0%0 0.00

¢ STUNENT FEES Tgtale:
—
: e _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

I

N
_




' Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
‘ 0.00 0.00 - 000 0.0
?55 A nn nna - 00 0.00

. - _______________________________________________________________




Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:

ALL Data
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 - Group ID and Activity Numbse
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balance !
535 SCIENCE BREAKAGE 110.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 110.74
540 INDUSTRIAL ARTS 2,541.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 25418
542 FAMILY CONSUMER SCIENCE 2,126.81 310.00 60.78 0.00 2,367.05
544 PLANES & ROCKETS 308.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 308.32
545 LIBRARY 1,736.77 25.00 330.94 0.00 1,430.8 |
550 SCIENCE OLYMPIAD 274.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 2741, |
570 TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING -14.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14.36
580 OTHER SCHOOL CUSTODIAL 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 °
582 PRIME TIME 202.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 202.6¢
585 TEAMMATES 17.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.89
500 TEAM BA 59.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 59.1¢
541 TEAM 6B 196.11 0.00 118.86 0.00 77.2%
592 TEAM 6C 250.65 0.00 83.64 0.00 167.01
593 TEAM 7A 79.78 0.00 48.94 0.00 30.84
594 TEAM 7B 211.92 0.00 -0.00 0.00 211.9:
595 TEAM 7C 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.06
596 TEAM 8A 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
597 TEAM BB 212.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 218,11
598 TEAM 8C 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,872.12 3,623.66 2,932.14 0.60 11,563.64

E School Custodial Accounts Totals:

G

Investments
L e e
( 2

[I




fﬁ -
l
o 'R .
( S —
- ______________________________________________________________________
r
F | i
* y
4
i
i .
I Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Recelpts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balance
3 1510 FIELD TRIPS 2,152.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 2152.66

AAaAS Vs IR TN VWSS 1UTURLL P



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report -

~ Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 *Group ID and Activity Number ™ -
)

| e




| Curr - :
ALL Data , ent Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

i NADNA NN aas s ANIAA IAVAAN

1

F g o [ S

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance

A EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
' ; * 1000 Field Trips 1,506.00 1,547.00 0.00 0.00 3,053.00
o 2000 Clubs/Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0-00
2610 Student Council 667.50 .00 0.00 0.00 667.50
? 2615 Youth-to-Youth 841.60 0.00 0.00 - .0.00 841l60
§ 2625 FCS Club 155.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155‘00
2645 Art Club : ' 135.50 0.00 0.00 7 0.00 135‘50
7 2650 HAL 180.00 134.50 .00 0.00 314.50
. ; 3000 Athletics 5,695.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5 695:00
A EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES Totals: 9,180.60 1,681.50 0.00 0.00 10‘862. 10
Report Totals: 9,180.60 1,681.50 0.00 0.00 10:862.10

Cm—ied

.

A

Busctmmn



ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

! - AL b [ ﬂ.-u-.n e " s
FJ L‘;_ . t
-

Arranged by:

1 . .
IActivity Number and Name Beginni ; .
ginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adj
» RCNERAL .:“uni djustments  Cash Balance .

100 VENDING MACHINES 10,648.058 904.33 0.00

Q.00 11,552.3
105 STAFF VENDING MACHINES 8

S




AL-L Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
- Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
! Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance
590 TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION 2,156.43 296.00 0.00 0.00 242,43
§i CTEE T AT --
), S

F
1




pete (iuir_p_nf Mach Dalmnman Dot \

I R R RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRERERENEBEDEEEPE D IS
“
i




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by.
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 ) Group 1D and Activity Number

‘AC‘IWTY Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts DisburseruemL Adiustmente _ Mark Bataos «

100 VENDING 16,534.06 544.63 701.05 Q.00 16,377.64
105 STAFF VENDING 1,811.48 a7.00 15112 000 1,757.45
110 GENERAL FUND 8,128.32 26500 141.72 0.00 8251.80
113 T-SHIRTS : 327715 Q.00 OOO 0.00 327715

117 BOOK ORDERS

bt_

JRC L CaE




Arranged by

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report
' Group ID and Activity Number ..

Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003

| Activity Number and Namea Qe pipwi-- = = - e, =
] ﬁ;-' i

T e — I———S
p—
—_ . .
H i
' 1 I'T*’- .‘ ; — » - - 1
{ =
Fi I
] .

E .
. - T — = _ .
L

i

“e- _L‘ '
| o i
hy——

_ = (" 1 S

—
















!
-

-
i

} -
i Acﬁvit¥ Nurmber and Name Beginlning Cash Receipts  Disbursements . . Adiistmen ‘aaan
x | e - S —— — ——————
- N - :
Ty |
| |
100 Vending Machines 7,861.14 §70.49 0.00 0.00 8,431.63
101 Coffee & Water Machines -885.20 0.00 89.07 0.00 -.654.27
102 Building Beautification . 2,457.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,457 '22
103 Vending machines-staff 134.74 8012 0.00 0.00 .224-86
; 104 Freedom Shrine Donations 49.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.10
s 11 Genaral } De=s — : : ‘
¢ T —
}




Current Cash Balance Report Areanned bur

CALL Data

. ) ]
; X ot = Ll Y g Ty e ——
‘ E-‘_m.mm_f-uﬂ %‘ I&?ﬁ_‘ M'_
4
E -

] Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustrments Cash Balance

F ACADEMIC CUSTODIAL ACCOQUNTS

702 Industrial Technology 259.81 0.00 6.18 0.00 2,585.63

703 Home Economics ‘ 99597 25.75 176.11 0.00 845 61

704 TEAM BA 114.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.35

705 TEAM €8 - 15062 0.00 83.05 0.00 67.57

706 TEAM 7A 182.50 0.00 23.73 0.00 158.77

707 TEAM 78 148,96 0.00 26.51 0.00 122.45

708 TEAM 8A 160.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 160.10

L0 TEAMER ; !iyii—nl o
B .F, l

711 PackTime 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
712 Peer Tutor/Learning Center 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00
713 Field Trips -6,8946.71 0.00 1,833.50 13.00° 8,767.21
714 TEAMBC Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
715 TEAM 8C 118.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 118.18
716 Dulgimer Fund 29.66 0.00 0.00 -13.00 16.66
717 Exploratory Teams 151.10 0.00 19.10 Q.00 132.00
718 Counseling 794.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 754.04
719 Music 59.89 1,238.00 42.10 0.00 1,255,789
720 Orchestra 71.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 71.20
F ACADEMIC CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS Totals: : -1,048.50 1,263.75 2,210.28 0.00 -1,895.03
G DISTRICT CUSTODIAL ACCOUNTS
800 Reimbursement Account 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
801 Convention 0.00 - 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00

1
- . ML o Dyigbui gl fRer i
WF“?IP







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

18="1g

Arranged by:

i ‘ g ey e

!
100 VENDING/C STORE REVENUES/OLD YEAR 39,679.67 0.00 3.862.32 ggg 35,81 g.gg
0.00 0.00 : _ .
101 NOT IN USE
132 CANDY MACHINES 6,821.81 3.611.95 2,883.29 0.00 7.550.47
. ) 'Ib—
f'._h 'h ’u ‘
b




ayRee CurrentCash Balance Report __0
/I

N PRI Y B0} a[.pl A0 20 Actiyi ._Q-'imhl-l—_-

,

405 DRILL UNIFORMS*T -1,108.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,106.74
406 CRILL TEAM -159.92 0.00 Q.00 0.00 -189.92
407 BASEBALL 9.061.12 0.90 0.00 0.00 9,061.12
408 NOT IN USE 0.00 .00 G.00 0.00 Q.00 -
408 CHESS CLUB ) 838.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 838.72
410 CROSS COUNTRY FR 190.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 190.22
411 FOOTBALL FR -559.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 -559.26
412 NOT INUSE 0.00 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 Q.00
41? ROSA 167 91 non A AN A An T

v I
i 1

P
:

414 GIRLS GOLF F/R 1,190.99 324.58 ' 0.00 0.00 1.915.57

Ed O R NI Rk T 1 (- I






ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

?:F"nﬂ .....

Arranged by:

e [~

-—- - . —

999 STARTING CASH 0.00 0.00 1,000.00

1 5 BANKING Totals: 0.00 -1,000.00
i ’ 0.00 0.00 1.000.00 -
WESTHENTS | 0.00 1,000.00

-, 000000000
- —— - _




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 : Group ID and Activity Number
1 Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balanc.
A GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
103 Candy & Pop Refund -200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -200.¢
108 Public Relations -2,152.11 0.00 1,245.91 0.00 -3,398.0

B : ke

e

120 Extracum Transpartation -11A1RAZ | npa ., MF_":—; Fy
121 Athletic Transportation -12,116.71 6.00 1,269.35 - 0.00 -13,386.06
140 Technology 0.00 0.00 ﬂlm Egg 045
141 Curriculum Support -58.95 0.00 0.0 non _E@ o,

— ?F-‘""

=




Cu
ALL Data rrent Cash Balance Report ' Arranged by:

L e e ——

y
:_};’;’E ——_r :
\ ) e .,
. S — .
[} E] : .
. l
u '.
bl | [
Y.




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged by:
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 - Group ID and Activity Number
b Activity Number and N‘ame Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balanc.
409 8gnrd Deot Trjog @QR2EQ 27810 wrein o raeaa o
. '

[

-

4

e |




b

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:

— Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 ‘ . Group 1D and Activity Number
| Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements  Adjustments  Cash Balance
ﬁ’y{Jﬂ-Enk L= e = Tl [—

e —
I’
T !‘ i f‘J

i,




ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report

) NINIGA [AOANN 1, - AN fasns o am
& L
4

_ Arranged by:

I i b= at IR 7 .
H I




el

i

ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
e Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 , _ Group ID and Activity Number

c '\‘itv Ntﬂ?e‘r and Name T N el R — Y Py T Y SER PR : .
i

-

\  —
WL '
o= — -

B — 1

- 0 ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i T':ifl]]g' nna_ 0 s as - - T  —

) 1000 Field Trips 1,820.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,820.90
: 2000 Band Cleaning Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
* 2005 Choir Cleaning Fee 281.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 281.00
L 2301 DECA 25 64g 9. QR174A_ noa AAR ame







ALL Data Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number

?T:__:__ ~ oL

ke 1%

pofiyjty urahar 2nd Nome s
. l T

~ .

[

270 WRESTLING FUNDRAISER 904.20 300.00 643.09 0.00 561.11

- 272 WRESTLING MAT FUND 2,045.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,045.00
275 WRESTLING SCHOLARSHIP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
o 290 METRO 2,044.88 2,057.75 2,044.88 -2,057.75 0.00
295 TOURNAMENTS -1,440.42 0.00 2,880.71 2,327.75 -2,093.38

1 299 CORPORATE ADVERTISING 1,051.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,051.72
; B ATHLETIC ADMIN Totals: 137,348.61 7,926.85 17,233.70 550.00 128,591.76

[‘Jf‘ﬂ nﬂﬂ_&‘ ~ntineoe 3

¥ :
H e
N 1
i
i 303 AP ECONOMICS TEXT ‘ 695.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 695.00
310 AP AMERICAN TEXTBOOKS 2,025.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,025.71
™ ik TRl e~ "~ I

i

* F
R’

/
B, 4 LSS




Current Cash Balance Report

AlLL Data Arranged b
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003 Group ID and Activity Number
Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments Cash Balanc

- , =Pﬁ 'Iauc\nh [T al e s loll et ¥ od i”E:n FRCT.Y. Wy ~one Are e P — I

f |

A [
}
L =
r
460 SPANISH CLUB 1,188.22 0.00 352.80 0.00 845.4
465 SPED BUTTON FUND 215.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.81
470 STUDENT COUNCIL 7,156.32 25.00 B859.93 0.00 6,321.39
471 STUCO WORKSHOPS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.0
A= S =
-_——
a .
3 r

475 V.I.C.A. 341.25 137.00 505.50 50.00 2275
480 YEARBOOK {PROWLER) 21,181.94 0.00 663.69 0.00 20,518.2:

= v

485 YEARBOOK TRIP ' 1,221.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 I -5 o

F i1 4







ALL Data
Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2003

Current Cash Balance Report

Arranged Lt

Group ID and Aclivity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginning Cash Receipts Disbursements Adjustments  Cash Balan:
i Z INVESTMENTS o
950 OSB-MONEY MKT PLUS -12,919.97 .00 0.00 0.00 -12,919.97
860 OSB - JUMBO CD -100,008.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100,008.¢
Z INVESTMENTS Totals: -112,928.88 6.00 000 0.00 -112,928.¢
Report Totals: 50.,422.43 3205724 Q218R1R____ a0 ALTOE FL
} :
= T g e ——










Curren
ALL Data , t Cash Balance Report Arranged by:
- Date: 03/01/2003 thru 03/31/2008  Group ID and Activity Number

Activity Number and Name Beginnin V- 7, Y/ S 0T TV S O .
E_

L S g ——
2
o T C— .
e TE— = :
v —
"‘% 100 ElementawSurpmer School 72.00 0.00 0.00 000 7omn
e |
- *L'-"g—l
IEEE———————————————
TN N N N N G hNhh NN N N N N N N N NN NN NN N NN N NN NN .,

L

e
l—







MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FOOD SERVICE REPORT

July 1, 2002 through March 31, 2003

CASH BALANCE ($20,785.09)
INCOME
Lunch Sales $3,016,455.31 .
a“gg | 22 LA L |

b

Ay

Federal/State Receipts $499,930.39

Investments Redeemet $0.00
QOther Income $3,501.05
TOTAL INCOME $4,423,335.59
MONEY ON ACCOUNT $169,507.63
EXPENDITURES
Food & Supplies $2,510,870.23
Payroll $2,016,223.74
TOTAL EXPENDITURE $4,527,093.97
Interfund Transfer Adju $88,435.80
Interest Earned $2,321.10

INVESTMENTS
Previous Balance July -$611,916.95
o= . T
’il
i- e
[
—




MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FOOD SERVICE REPORT
Year To Date
July 1, 2002 through March 31, 2003
ABBOTT ACKERMAN ALDRICH BLACK ELK BRYAN BRYAN - B
NCOME
STUDENTS $58,307.10  $78,749.70 $46,450.80  $82,104.04  $43,779.75  $890.55
ADULT $258.20  $2,07465  $536.55  $1,652.85  $1,051.20 $3.75
ALA CARTE $2,754.65  $1,287.10 $2,112.55  $4,744.95  $1,017.40 $6.20

™ 1 §~ =~ A — F e ————— —— :

OTHER INCOME $102.03 $0.00 $0.00 $16.11 $4.00 $0.00

INCOME SHARING

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $70,985.96  $99,394.09 $55,002.61 $100,731.20  $65,192.33 $900.50
EXPENSES

FOOD $32,417.17  $34,759.86 $22,043.47  $41,196.10  $24,720.70 $1,364.10

! pDhD T T49 4D s HAD Ne 3 NAN NA *20 204 ON @AN ACA TN EATA AN
i . I T I

ll’ - -[ - t [ ] 1




CATHER CODY-L CODY-B COTTONWOOD DISNEY

INCOME
STUDENTS $57,619.55  $20,410.10 $2,502.04 $44,209.40  $39,083.90

A &R — NG e TV ST N

3

1

[
!

1 f D
| '
ill.) I
K . !
= r

ALA CARTE $3,444.70 $648.85 $14.10 $1,707.15 $864.00

STATE $14,606.07 $32,499.41  $8,439.03 $10,387.60  $12,001.49

‘ i et Fr ~ -7 A = == == - ve—t e o

wai

.

|2 i .

A P

L—

t iy Vel W




INCOME
STUDENTS

[ R

1

I

EZRA HARVEY OAKS

$51,815.65

$34,161.10

P

1,813.59
3 ik

$30,998.70

- e ——

$41,250.75

- PP

HITCHCOCK HOLLING HTS. MONTCLAIR

$72,849.20

e ——————————————

™

i L

—

ALA CARTE $1,892.80 $946.10 $724.00
- BT; -'-:—l m“\ AAW . Ef‘l HEH—?H [ by B~ T2 2

$972.40 $3,267.35
e4r pryp a0 N A

Aa
OTHER INCOME $0.00 $109.36 $0.00 $4.00 $185.15
INCOME SHARING
MISC. INCOME
TOTAL INCOME $65,465.51 $42,428.20 $39,360.66 $59,949.48 $100,535.81
EXPENSES
FOOD $25,603.98 $17,338.23 $15,144 .44 $21,991.70  $42,411.65
LABOR $29,110.80 $25,657.85 $28,030.07 $29,934.32  $35,853.78
OTHER $8,534.86 $8,635.89 $8,942.76 $10,120.85 $10,380.31
EQUIPMENT $356.43 $816.04 $590.90 $623.15 $278.32




INCOME

STUDENTS

|

MORTON

$48,513.15

NEIHARDT

$77,285.15

NORRIS

$35,419.80

20 ﬂp £2 407 fﬂ fa can =c

ROCKWELL ROHWER

$38,362.10

&4 An4d on

$54,102.25

A TOT AN

SANDO;

$40,879.35

P RV

il

Ll :
[
& i
L ;
‘ ALA CARTE $1,083.05 $1,810.35 $482.50 $785.95 $3,061.00 $822.2¢
STATE $9,6504.82  $22,393.75  $16,037.35 $24,508.12  $8,039.13 $15,009.08
OTHER INCOME $0.00 $39.96 $0.00 $0.00 $95.60 $62.2C
INCOME SHARING
MISC. INCOME
TOTAL INCOME $59,931.12 $103,936.61  $54,520.20 $64,877.97 $67,085.08 $57,998.1¢
EXPENSES
FOOD $26,884.20  $43,475.01  $20,906.11 $25,504.56 $23,477.76 $20,982.7¢
LABOR $31,302.81  $46,587.66  $30,672.89 $30,253.53 $30,087.11 $26,889.47
OTHER $9,571.30  $10,476.96 $8,280.53 $10,014.78  $9,376.55 $9,283.82
EQUIPMENT $617.52 $242.36 $867.62 $812.07  $1,293.71 $953.7¢
TOTAL EXPENSES $68,375.93 $100,781.99  $60,727.15 $66,584.94 $64,235.13 $58,100 7
INVENTORY
; = LLAe WA Chsbidd o ' —r Y —
i

t

ENDING

$1,816.08

$2,593.19

$1,725.94

$1,370.25

$1,626.68

$1,159.21

A Al S AL Iirem -
1



TOTAL
WHEELER/ILLOWDALE ELEMENTARY

NCOME
STUDENTS $66 786 10 $52 780 70 $1, 118 519.38
) !' .
d
‘ [
ALA CARTE $5,552.40 $3,655.10 $43,650.65
STATE $9,401.00 $8,259.15 $315,588.21
OTHER INCOME $12.00 $0.00 $925.80
INCOME SHARING
MISC. INCOME
TOTAL INCOME $82,823.05 $65,793.60 $1,511,295.59
EXPENSES
FOOD $31 160.96 $28,366.87 $5908,472.22
o W =~ S fid 83 Vil 0 §° e
1—
r _
—
o

[~ N T S ¥ Y ¥ e WAy WY

EQUIPMENT $1,075.05 $844.61 $13,943.96

Al WATWars | AT F a2t g mRN In- PO a7 van dre w1
'!ﬁ 1




ANDERSEN MID. CENTRAL MID. KIEWIT MID. NORTH MID.

INCOME
STUDENTS $83,935.20 $91,920.85 $103,354.95 $56,369.40
ADULT . $4,498.20 $7,115.30 $1,393.05 $3,716.60
ALA CARTE $99,796.90 $109,906.75 $162,581.40 $77,590.70
STATE $30,904.65 $30,040.24 $18,832.55 $23,487.37
OTHER INCOME $316.79 $373.30 $673.82 $93.21
INCOME SHARING

MO AT L=

i‘r,-_«_fur-nur A0dO W4 TH ArN B G e Ll — :izu 27T O ——

FOOD $92,688.48 $106,431.99 $118,298.39 $69,190.95
LABOR $95,320.32 $95,060.18 $113,392.72 $91,296.10
OTHER $17,899.91 $16,778.12 $17,749.43 $15,219.M1
EQUIPMENT $803.05 $2,351.56 $1,121.47 $1,134.49
TOTAL EXPENSES $206,711.76 $220,621.85 $250,562.01 $176,841.25
INVENTORY
BEGINNING $2,059.50 $2,209.51 $3,805.06 $1,630.07
ENDING $5,996.69 $6,211.68 $6,695.25 $3,849.32

MEALS SERVED

B - o= jo—r3
%x’ﬁ




TOTAL
RUSSELL MID. BEADLE MID MIDDLE

INCOME
STUDENTS $108,251.10 $68,651.40 $512,482.90
ADULT $7,693.65 $5,965.50 $30,382.30
ALA CARTE $117,802.80 $72,696.70 $640,375.25
STATE $16,865.57 $10,547.94 $130,678.32
OTHER INCOME $355.15 $140.00 $1,952.27
INCOME SHARING
MISC. INCOME
TOTAL INCOME $250,968.27 §$158,001.54 $1,315,871.04
EXPENSES
FQQD $101,292.09  $69 804 20 $557 708 10

s wmom —

OTHER $15,166.42 $16,899.11 $99,712.70
EQUIPMENT $1,207.63 $952.75 $7,570.95
TOTAL EXPENSES $213,718.83 $176,222.25 $1,244,677.95

INVENTORY

%g‘ !-.; ’d—_',—"’ - . ——r - j

ENDING $5,097.08 $3,814.06 $31,664.08



HOLE IN
NORTH9-12  THE WALL NORTH TOTAL
INCOME
STUDENTS $86,198.15 | $0.00 $86,198.15

r!’il-r =¥ - o . i
. ]

4
ALA CARTE $236,810.16 $271,992.45 $508,802.61
STATE $16,279.19 $0.00 ' $16,279.19
OTHER INCOME $167.76 $0.00 $167.76
INCOME SHARING ($38,745.70) {$38,745.70)
MISC. INCOME
f-_ Lol T S o Talialk dr Ax *x Frrw T b e— - - r =
T — l

EXPENSES
FOOD $195,973.16  $119,999.78 $315,972.94
LABOR $134,049.31 $32,084.68 $166,133.99
OTHER $20,611.07 $7,024.58 $27,635.65

EQUIPMENT $4,035.40 $0.00 $4,035.40



COHVENIENQE ]
B = m—_ _— +

-3 F
L]

INCOME

STUDENTS $75,740.50 . $0.00 $75,740.50
ADULT $9,5637.45 ‘ $0.00 $9,537.45
ALA CARTE $124,570.50 $229,855.89 $354,426.39
STATE $26,141.13 $0.00 - $26,141.13

td dnr ng .

TWRR INOoMAS .. #4408 0d ____ enonn

p—

=

INCOME SHARING ($32,317.54) ($32,317.54)

MISC. INCOME

TOTAL INCOME $237,094.62 $197,538.35 $434,632.97
EXPENSES

FOOD $125,551.21 $103,404.80 $228,956.01

LABOR $132,068.84 $45,217.21 $177,286.05

OTHER $18,708.50 $7,093.44 $25,801.94

EQUIPMENT $1,278.21 $31.20 $1,309.44

TOTAL EXPENSES $277,606.76 $155,746.65 $433,353.41
INVENTORY

BEGINNING $1,514.71 $806.53 $2,321.24

ENDING $3,326.18 $3,229.09 $6,555.27
MEALS SERVED

STUDENTS 50,278 0 50,278

ADULT 364 0 364

ALA CARTE 75,497 0 75,497

i

s B ] h‘i‘Jg

»

i




CAT'S TOTAL
WEST DEN WEST TOTAL  SECONDARY
INCOME

nTl (T Y ol WL ) . iﬂ‘\ ARy "IN MmO AR MM AM D A ... Y. Y. ¥_]
- & &@- = B 0 0vz0vz0zézéze’e—_BDBDm#&™m™>nm™m™mzm™m—zm—m—m™—™”’v;é=é=zézézé9m”mDmDZDzézézZDZDm”mDm>”_”mzZ”>”DZéZéZéZéZézézézécévézvzva

}} —
.

™

i
%

ADULT $1,785.05 " $0.00 $1,785.05 $20,560.30
ALA CARTE $179,160.27 $351,720.08 $530,880.35 $1,394,109.35
£ X X I I R

aﬂ
)N
e
LI

Q_THFR INCOME —CRET RO pJ g S 1o Ly 1<} 24 62n da
4
INCOME SHARING ($48,065.57) ($48,065.57) ($119,128.81)
MISC. INCOME
TOTAL INCOME $273,671.20 $303,654.51 §577,325.76 $1,593,898.54
EXPENSES

FO0D SI1RE R24 6832 $181 089 95 $376 894 58 274 89% 53



|

YEARLY INDIRECT

‘ SUB-TOTALS  CAPITAL OUTLAY COSTS YEARLY TOTALS
NCOME
STUDENTS $1,873,765.63 $1,873,765.63
ARULT £82. 6853 65 %22 ﬁﬁah
- ; t ﬁ_i——
v I
-STATE $499,930.39 $499,930.39
OTHER INCOME $4,808.56 $4,808.56

_.?';Tdr s , -HiﬁL
W
‘
|

t
MISC. INCOME $821.61 $2,270.42
i TOTAL INCOME $4,421,886.78 $0.00 $4,423,335.59
EXPENSES

T

_




Enclosure H.I1.

millul d]’Ialy o

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

1,7_:"",' i r‘.ﬁiriﬁi g e

Mowewwl B L3010 L

boAd

? 0 —— it Pt ANy om

May 9, 2003

Ms. Jean Stothert

Millard Board of Education
56006 S. 147 Street

Omaha, NE 68137

Dear Ms. Stothert:

i
P



MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL
OMAHA, NEBRASKA

Alan James Aanerud
William Abel

Taria Michelle Abram
Jacob Daniel Adams
Sean Thomas Alberty
Jennifer Marie Aldredge
Josh Allee

Charles R. Alt

Smita Priya Anchan
Thomas J. Andersen

-"BGQ nilr]r ——= .

Yy y

-

Nathan Robert Blackwell
Nicole Christina Bloodworth
Lisa Marte Boespflug
Megan Michelle Bolmeier
Jackalyne Marie Bosco
Nicholas Robert Bouckhuyt
Melissa Ann Bradley
Nickolas A. Brand

Jason R. Brasch

Marco Kane Braunschweiler

iy — W]

! i —

Cadie Michelle Anderson
Katherine D. Anderson
Lauren Ray Anderson

Megapn-Flizaheth Andereng

Scott Michael Anderson
| Summer Anderson
William Comfort Anderson

Roger Charles Brown
Ross Lucas Brown
Sara N. Bruce

Kristen Magic R,

Jessica Lyn Buick
Amanda Rose Burdic
Jessica Ann Burket

Y — A2 () 8 ————

Nicholas Matthias Antoniak
Evan John Armbrust
Nathan Robert Ashbacher
Justin R. Bacon

- T — it "

Cody Allen Butt

Jill Elyse Canfield
Justine Marie Caniglia
Mario Cappellano

:ﬂﬁ*ﬁ” o e E -




J Jacques E. Clerc Douglas William Egger

Makyle Bryan Cole Joshua M. Eiden

Andrea Jill Comisar Elizabeth Marie Elexpuru
Tim Condon Timothy John Elvig
fie=Rlicsl ks Qo gy, =

Ly ﬁ! @} —qq“—‘ {‘D—
. i
&

Justin Michael Coogan - Jeff Ensor ‘

Eric Mitchell Cook Shannon Evers

James Andrew Cook Megan Danielle Ervin

risston S, N *

Jenuniter Lauren Canner Kostva(y Fhs

_ Sl inhar, Coonar . Braniagig §Jpm Koyl -

Hayden A. Corey Elizabeth M. Farrow

gy S % L

i

. ' '
. t —
ﬁ
s . E
Julia Ann Cryne Deede D. Felling
Michael Louis Cvejdlik Christopher Warren Ferrel
ba gai~ e Dol Vapigh—* b .

e




i E::]iiﬁiw:nlf Menent T anmnn - E['f“ﬁ)jznkmh et
!

F 4

Samantha Leigh Graves
Justin Scott Green

Ashley Elizabeth Greenberg
Zachary Thomas Greguska
Brent Austin Griffin
Damon Mark Grimes
Nicholas Guenthner
Rogan James Gulsvig
Elizabeth Nicole Gunnink
Sinem Gurkan

Megan E. Guthrie

Beth Marie Gutschenritter
Kristin Rae Hacker

Alton L. Hackworth
Jennifer Lynn Hagar

Sarah C, Haith

Gregory M. Hunter
Jessica Hurlbutt
Christina Marie Hutchings
Brienna Jane Hutzler
Bryan D. Ingram

Chad Thomas Irish
Sarah M. Janousek
Lindsay Anne Jaquier
Lindsey Lee Jarzynka
Erica Elisabeth Jasa
William Allen Jefferson
Peter Rodgers Jensen
Eric J. Jenson

John Patrick Jetter
Craig M. Johnson
James Johnson

AL TT_1___
¥

Sarah Elizabeth Hammond
Pantea Hamzehi

Chris Jones
Erica Ann Jones



Molly Agnes Kolar Melissa Anne Manahan
Donald E. Kopecky, Il Karolina Anna Mank
Kurt Leon Kotschwar Stephanie Lynn Marr

nrala P rca Frictanally . MNermillo Matrnass

Brandon L. Kroenke Adam Richard Maxson
Julia Christine Krogh Corey Patrick May
Justin John Kuehn Daniel Ryan McAllister
Jeremiah David Kuhns Michae] James McBride
Michelle Christina Kurbis John Paul McCardle
Brandon Thomas Kuss Mary Ellen McDonald
Matthew Richard Kyler Mackenzie A. McGill
Ryan C. LaBenz Emily J. Mclvor

Doan Khanh Lai Megan Mary McKenna
Rachel Tamar Langnas Ashley Marie McKinniss
Joshua Ryan Lanoha Michaela Jocelyn Mead
Katie Lynn Lasher J adyn Robert Medrano
M L JUUNRUNS NN SR B, £ NI S N U

| el

Amy Lynn LeBlanc Anthony Quinn Mehner
Sara Ann Lechowicz Samantha Marie Meister
Michael John Leddy Steven Christobal Mendoza
Carol F. Lee Eric T. Meyer

Jamie Lynn Lee Joseph James Meyer

- . ..
f_.




; Jennifer Lee Neuberger Lyndsey E. Quick
Ia:md R nhert Newlin gnald 4 Rasd

Aaron Carson Nohrenberg Kelly Jo Rhodes
Ashley Nicole Norine Brendon Andrew Richardson

REom-L V- e s o BT e s Alia oo Lawiy i x o]




j Jennifer Elise Shkolnik Bradley R. Underwood

Ali Showkati Jesse Rial Vadnais

Maha S. Sidhom Jennifer Reneé Valadez

Eryn Elizabeth Silk Kathryn Leigh Van Der Werff
David Brandon Simon Charles Matthew Van Hoose
Michelle Lynn Simon Ryan Christopher Vannier
Kirk R. Sklenar Brad D. Vannoy

Valerie Lyn Slama Khoreen A. Vetter

Christina Carllen Smith Dominic Joseph Vicari
Joshua Thomas Smith Robert Vlrant

=z

_-a=‘i

el iv-’rm l

e ——
1

Daniel Brian Sobczyk Addam T. Vogele
Mona Sorouri Bret F. Vovk
Colin S. Soucie Kristi Lynn Vrtiska

WE ! -E.'\]-a“' Ove vt L A | 1T xxr 1A

Kathleen E. Stastny Rachael Lynn Waltemath

Krista Lennea Stearnes Crystal Marie Walter

Megan Leigh Steingraber Amy Christine Warner

Kevin Stewart Jessica L. Watts

Benjamin Russell Strain Jessica Marie Weihe
i, -

e 5




miIIU| d o

Millard South High School « 14905 Q St. « Omaha, NE 68137-2599 + (402) 895-8268 « (Fax) 895-8472

May 9, 2003

Jean Stothert

President

MILLARD BOARD OF EDUCATION
5606 So. 147" st.

Omaha, NE 68137

Dear Mrs. Stothert:

I 'am pleased to recommend the following students listed, who as of this date are scheduled to
complete all prescribed graduation requirements, as recipients of high school diplomas at

11 1 — — -




J Kelly L. Craig Ashley Kathleen Gamblin Jessica Jack

—

I | 1552 Sue Creal James Benjamin Gardner Matthew David Jacobson
Andrea Marie Croft Satcha Marie Gaskin Timothy Ryan Jacoby
Patrick Andrew Cumpston Ryan Michael Gass Daniel Glenn Jahraus

|!Em1ifer E!L Si"iih Hiiiﬂ]ie V {ieicelman I iﬁi}iﬁilgc i |9;1}’u.

Kara Marie Cuvelier Andrea Lynn Geveshausen Jamie Lee Jaros

%ﬁnnnx VA cnnin L oo FPRRREY ., G, S O b n WV RN, | DU 1 SR 4 - :
P (> — ,-
‘ |

M ¥
: Catherine S._Dagle Michaela Goorahoo Danielle A. Johns |
= — — R
I ;
n - :
|

|
———



; Andrew Steven Legge Zack Murphy Hilary Justine Rhoten
Daniel John Lehmann Fatima Musa Eric D. Richardson
Michael James Lehn Lauren Elizabeth Neal Chance Riggs

. R"iﬁuf:w — et > f # Ri-ba i :

!
A

Danny Lewis Matt Nelson Jessica Anne Robinson
< ™ 1

) LYo 7314 T 20t A ALl ATl Fal
ﬁﬂ'
L

Felicia Valarie Lococo Stephan John Newman Adam J. Rodriguez



‘,I ifﬂﬂ Qtaffard Tasrmifan A wan ¥ rnmhiﬂ Elt‘}-ﬂu}. [ 1 l- . |

-l
Lindsey Marie Stagner Alicia Diane Vogt Whitney Renee Zimmerman
Derek Russel Stanek Kristin M. Voller Stacey Nicole Zink
John C. Stanzel Nicholas Ryan Wackerhagen Jennifer Kay Zurek
Elizabeth Anne Stayer Andrea R. Wagner

Mizlally Moenfou 01 ,-3':’::‘:&_‘ '
[’F;“ z —r——————— 0

-}ﬁ—
O

Heather Lynn Steinke Mindy S. Wallace
Erin L. Stewart Melody Ann Wallin

- i St {
o L

>
| " .y

: 4
Jason Stowell Jesse Wanning
Amy Lynn Strain Brandon C. Wardlow
Heather Lynn Strange Michelle A. Warmack
Brandon C. Strine Curtis L. Watkins
Sarah Lindsay Stroud Josh M. Weaver
Adam E, Stulgies Eric M. Weber
Erin K. Subbert Sashiel Whitney-Nycole
Stacey Marie Sullivan Webster
Robert Lee Sutherlin-Anson Allison René Weiner
Jennifer Maureen Sutton Nicholas A. Weinert

r—

.—s —




Enclosure H.1.

m I I d C

I\IE 5‘“"" BN ay N~

Millard West High School » 5710 So. 176th Ave. « Omaha, NE 68135-2268 « (402) 894-6000 « (Fax) 894-6060

May 7, 2003

Mrs. Jean Stothert

Millard Board of Education
56006 So. 147 Street
Omaha, NE 68137

Dear Mrs. Stothert,

We are pleased to recommend the following students, who are scheduled to complete all
prescribed graduation reguirements, as recinients of high school dinlomas at

Commencement exercises on Sunday, May 25, at the Omaha Civic Auditorium. In the
event that any student(s) fail to meet the prescribed standards for graduation, he/she will
not participate in the commencement exercise.

Respectfully submitted,

R Z Kl

Dr. Richard L. Kolowski, Principal
Millard West High School
Millard Public Schools

RIK:msl

/&



i MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL

GRADUATING CLASS OF 2003

Christopher Alexander Abbott Francis Boyd Carnaby

Megan Michelle Abboud Mindy Reneé Chadwell

Michael J. Abel Jamey Erin Chapman

Alicia Marie Abendroth Douglas Reed Charvat

r'r_, 1 ™ 1 & i x 7 I;_‘; hd " i —
Y il ] 8

Cat
=

s

LaTasha Lurline Alexander Brett Foster Clarke
Catherine Beth Andersen Kevin Robert Clemens
Alexandra Rene Anderson Courtney Whitmore Clifford

il S - ol N, (o
!

—

ﬁ'l



Jennifer Lee Elkins
Nicole Lynn Elkins
Nicole Kristine Ellefson
Samantha Ann Ellefson
Matthew David Fnselman

Kyle Matthew Henrichsen
Curtis Michael Herman
Elizabeth Anne Hess
Jennifer Marie Hickam
Patrick Rrian.Hickey

Ashley Ann Eoriatti
Shannon Diane Erdmann
Adam J ames Erickson

=

o e ——

Chad Aaron Grant Hollrah
Jordan Rene House
Brittany Alison Howe

_fJ

LuAnne Marie Even
Ryan Micheal Ewing
Jennifer Leigh Feimer

Trayrig Irpp Er4Gapicer

Katherine Marie Hug
Daniel Patrick Hulsebus
Kristen Marie Hurley

Effwnf]jf ) - ﬁr\

Damon Paul Feltz
Natalie L.yn Fenton
Michael Joseph Ferrazzo
Kasey Rae Filipowicz
Michael Joseph Fox
Jamie D. Fritsch

Luke Edward Furman
Eric Robert Galley
Jason Whitaker Galley
Jayme Lee Garvey
Lindsey Ly George
Arne Robert Gjere

Talia Michele Gleason
Tyler Jason Gloe

Olga Vasilievna Glushkova
Kelli Ann Goodwater
Jillian Lea Graham
Michelle Catherine Greise
Steven James Greise
Jeffrey M. Gulbrandson
Tad Jeffrey Gunn
Michael James Haack
John Michael Hallworth
Daniel Joseph Halpenny
Michelle LeAnn Haney

Ryan Steven Hutchinson
Bailey Lynn Ingles

Sara Ann Intrieri
Annika Ipsen

Kristin Lee Irby
Matthew Hartrison Jacobs
Joel Scott Jacobsen
Jeremy Joseph Janak
Brandi Leigh Jany
Bradley M. Jarecki
Amber Leigh Jensen
Jennifer Lynn Jensen
Austin Brian Johnson
Kelly Marie Johnson
Kristina Marie Johnson
Stephanie Michelle Johnson
Caroline Ann Jones
Danessa Marie Jones
Ryan Christopher Jones
Jennifer Marie Joneson
Victoria Ashlee Jordan
Kelsey Lynn Joseph
Ryan Kent Junge

Kelly Marie Kane
Nancy Elizabeth Karr

T T

L‘—'—




) Sarah Rose Krafka Matthew John McClintock

Kimberly Ann Kraska Taylor Ryan McCord

Danielle Anna Krumrey Dana Christine McGargill
Gavin Thedens Kubat Colin David McGrane
Timothy Michael Kucera Philip James McHenry
Jonathon David Kudlacz Brianna Lee McManus

Chad Carsten Kuehl DruAnne Hotchkiss McMartin

)

l‘ll

i T =

Megan Leigh Kunz Angela Marie Milacek

- JoomSteve Kuvetakis = Marcus Adams Miller
Jonathan Mark Landry Travis Dale Miller

¥ £ el —arbica e L et




Amy C. Peters Melissa Rose Sheppard

Meaprne Qiarrarn Chuliarc

ntan T tran Datasnan

I
¥ { .

Michael E. Piazza Jason Michael Sibson
Andrew Haskell Pickens Lara Stephanie Slack
Michael Stephen Powley Brooke J. Smith

Sarah Kathleen Powley Matthew David Smith
o Lo cag g 1. AL _aal ____T_ 1 RS DULPS

ak :

A}nahda Lee Rader Pascal Angelique Smith
=y i

Hela -




] Analise Elena Vela

T';J - !\L-J h o 4

]
Taura Ann vincent

Andrew John von Dohren
Brittney Ann Vontz
Travis Scott Vosika
David John Waller

Kevin Patrick Walsh
Angelique Marie Walstrom
April Sue Waltermeyer
Brandy Lei Ward

Derek Alan Watterson
Kara Jan Weaver

Lindsay Leigh Webb
Stephen Adam Weeks
Amanda Jean Wees

James Daniel Welu
Michael Paul White
Zachary Allen White
Kristin Lee Wieseler
Trent Christopher Wilde
Amber Reneé Wilkins
Andrea Michelle Williams
Jennifer Christine Williams
Brenin Robert Winbolt
Sarah Alice Wingfield
Justin Corey Winters
Brandy Nicole Witthuhn
Elizabeth Ann Wood
Lindsay Rae Wood

Sarah Elizabeth Woodland
Stephen Scott Woods

Jill Marie Wright

Justin Carl Wright
Andrew Timothy Wulf




Enclosure H.2.

Q FETARITY & n'r'nurnr.tr : g‘_r_pl!r__r.!rn
) .t . “T —

AGENDA ITEM: High School Calendars
MEETING DATE: May 19, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  High School Calendars

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL XX  DISCUSSION INFORMATION ONLY

BACKGROUND:




MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL
2003-2004 SCHOOL CALENDAR

FIRST SEMESTER
August 13 School Begins: Grades 10, 11 & 12, Classes 7:45 — 11:15
Grade 9 - Lunch 11:45 - 12:10 a.m. & Classes 12:15 — 3;30
August 21 Open House (7:00 p.m.)
August 28 Academic Letter Awards Night (7:00 p.m.)
September 1 Labor Day — No School
5 lr‘ nhey A Haoameraming Nanea | '
____________________________________________
October 9 Speech Interviews
October 14 First Quarter Ends
October 17 Teacher Work Day (No School for Students)
October 21 Pawen! Teacher Conferances (400 _RO0nm)
October 23 No School for Students (Staff Development 8 OO —11:00a. m )

Ny

October 24 No School for Students and Staff

November 4 11" Grade ELO Testing and 10™ Grade PLAN Testing
(9™ Graders start @ 12:00 p.m., 10" Grades at 8:00 a.m., and 11® & 12" Graders
start at 9:00 a.m.)

November 27, 28 Thanksgiving Vacation

TNerarbhar 19 Firnal Evame: Perinde 1 1 & 7 {Qtidente Diermiieead ot 1-10 w1 m )






Jan. 5 Second Semester Begins
Jan, 12 Last Day to Add a Class

U_qlmr_- AW l':J hn 1wpﬂrn:nl Al Klinht 7-NNDORA

;lﬁJF:E,‘

F Tl —7 i Sk gt —— 1) ¥n s ee— - - ,‘
“T‘_

v




May 9, 2003

Monday, August 4.,
Tuesday, August 5..
Wednesday, August
Monday, August 11

First Semester: August 13-

L3 U

October 16

Qrientation 12:00-6:00 p.m.
Orientation 12:00-6:00 p.m.
Orientation 10:00-4:00 p.m.
New Student Pizza Party 5:30-7:00 p.m.

adnacdayr Auncuct 12 Rivef davwr nf anhnnl
&}_.

—'jﬁmmm =
Friday, August 15 ... e Student Council Dance 8:00-11:00 p.m.
Thursday, August 21 ..o Course Information Evening 7:00-8:30 p.m.
Monday, September 1o......coovieieiiecrneeeenrienceens No School — Labor Day
Tuesday, September 2 ......cocvvveveeicien e Academic Letter Night 7:00 p.m.
Monday, September 15.......ccoiiiieirnnnniecee e, Parent Teacher Conferences 4:30-8:30 p.m.
Wednesday, September 17 ..., Parent Teacher Conferences 4:30-8:30 p.m.
Thursday, September 18........ccevicriiiere i No school for students
Staff Development 8:00-12:00
Parent Teacher Conferences 1:00-4:00 p.m.
M A Pﬂi‘ﬁmqﬂﬁu_i Nn _schaol far students or staff .
I

Saturday, October 4

L gy




Third Semester: January 5-March 11

Monday, January 5.......occcvrerieninnen e School resumes - Third semester begins
Monday, January 19 ......cocvvviiiircre e No school for students — Martin Luther King Day
Staff Development Day

i 1r—»r-i1ﬂ:—_ Mhoo, a0 o~ T
4] h_&—




Aillard  2003-04 school Calendar - *Elementary & Middle School

) PUBLIC SCHOOLS

*High school calendars vary qud are available at <www.mpsomaha.org>.

AUGUST 13 Aug. I3 First Day for Students FEERUARY 17
M T WIThF M T WTh F
Sept. | No School - Labor Day
“:E’..’:f' Ll L WY | Y I

¥ E4h i :
2

v

T

B ™ e e = —— TS D ;




AGENDA ITEM:
Meeting Date:
Department:

Title and Brief
Description:

Action Desired:

Enclosure H.3.
May 19, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Assignment of New Subdivision

5/19/03

Planning & Evaluation

The White Hawk subdivision is south and west of 192"
and F St. (surrounding The Woodlands). The part of
White Hawk which is in Millard has 455 lots; there is

another section of White Hawk that is north of F street
which is in The Elkhorn school district.

Approval _x _ Discussion ____ Information Only

Background: While Rohwer is the nearest elementary school, it already
] has nearly 1,900 lots assigned to it. Willowdale could
also be an option, but we think it will be needed for
. =

Options/Alternatives

Considered: Rohwer, Willowdale, and other buildings further east
could be options.

Recommendations: Based on growth already assigned to Rohwer (see
attached lot counts), we recommend Morton as the
assigned elementary school, with Russell and West as
secondary assignments.

Strategic Plan

H" - ? aat tha micocinn nf tha dictrinf
: VAT e —

2

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection:

N.A.






ELEMENTARY

) |LotCount9/02

' LOTS |UNDER | | Potential
J LS 5 NDSIRIVVISIONS LAV AL CONST Ter1 L Grayrh




Agenda Item:
Meeting Date:
Department:
Title and Brief

Description:

i

Enclosure H.4.
May 19, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
First reading of Policy 4155
May 19, 2003

Human Resources

We are completing the examination and updating of the policies
and rules in the 4000 series.

i




Personnel

Code of Ethics 4155

| [ ISR [ A NEP UV NP, |

_

T I TN R T LA gl T O e A e T U Lk D

nnaruinoary caruicnan ara a neafacsian urith all . aftha viahte _racnancihilitiac_and seinlasas aseavdad athar rannanicad

F » K et r 0 0000000000000




Personnel

Code of Ethics 4155.1

Standards of Ethical and Professional Performance
Preamble

The educator shall believe in the worth and dignity of human beings. Recognizing the supreme importance of the pursuit
of truth, the devotion to excellence and the nurture of democratic citizenship, the educator shall regard as essential to
these goals the protection of the freedom to learn and to teach and the guarantee of equal educational opportunity for all.

Taggineator chall arqentthe resnonsibility taaractice the nrafessing ta thesaethical standauls

lt

} e B ¥

and engages, individually and collectively with other educators, to judge his or her colleagues, and to be judged by them,

[ f L.T .,,_,.H,,(i,.,,__,'é' ‘L‘ﬁdiqi' M .B'. 1 iil' o ;



Principle 1T - Commitment to the Student:

Mindful that a profession exists for the purpose of serving the best interests of the client, the educator shall practice the
profession with genuine interest, concern, and consideration for the student. The educator shall work to stimulate the

ﬂmt ailnqlrw [hp ﬂr-‘nnieifinn nf lnnwledoa and imderctandine and the thanohtful farmlation g! ]ﬁggny pni]i
S —

3 .g ;

i m e et A1

A. Shall permit the student to pursue reasonable independent scholastic effort, and shall permit the

el = — .

f 4 :

gz.,,;.;.%) Pl o




personal integrity, dignity, and mutual respect.
In fulfillment of the obligation to the profession, the educator:
A, Shall provide upon the request of an aggrieved party, a written statement of specific reasons for

recommendations that lead to the denial of increments, significant changes in employment, or
termination of employment,




Enclosure H.5.
May 19, 2003

AR L o N4 ANE £YTR .
D ﬁ\___bmiu e

Agenda Item: First reading of Policy 4215

Meeting Date: May 19, 2003

Department: Human Resources

Title and Brief

Description: We are completing the examination and updating of the policies

and rules in the 4000 series.

Action Desired: First reading of Policy 4215
Baptgw%&' T&Fienh{'v‘ﬂi:gg tn he reviewead cince 1t wae lact Epuim:d in 1007
N 3
Options/Alternatives
Considered: N/A

Recommendations: 1% reading of Policy 4215

Strategic Plan

TY nfnvuan nnas

4 —

_

Timeline: We will continue to bring policies from the 4000 series to you this
year.

Responsible

Persons: Kirby Eltiste

Superintendent’s Signatu 4-;‘:’



! Personnel

Summer School and Adult Education Teachers 4215

and adult education programs. Teachers in these programs will receive remuneration for their services in addition to
regular salaries.




Enclosure H.6.
May 19, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
| Agenda Item: First reading of Policy 4300
Meeting Date: May 19, 2003
Department: Human Resources
Title and Brief
Description: We are completing the examination and updating of the policies
and rules in the 4000 series.
Action Desired: First reading of Policy 4300
Background: This policy needs to be reviewed since it was last revised in 1997.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N/A

Reference:

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

Timeline: We will continue to bring policies from the 4000 series to you this
year.

Responsible

Persons: Kirby Eltiste

Superintendent’s Signature:



j Personnel

Professional Growth 4300

S LI M 14 + 1
—

and improve performance and proficiency.

Tlg v 1{\ ca im : : it 'i-ﬂ-' ‘% I t’ﬁ'@PW‘a’-‘nnﬂ‘r‘ﬁffr




——————— T —

May 19, 2003
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
]
Agenda Item: First reading of Policy 4327
Meeting Date: May 19, 2003

A - L v ¥ !I‘Lﬁ"“'l ‘9—

Title and Brief
Description: We are completing the examination and updating of the policies

Jr el il o AOON ol
. il ! 4

Action Desired: First reading of Policy 4327

Background: This policy needs to be reviewed since it was last revised in 1997.
I have included the corresponding rule for your convenience.

Options/Alternatives

Considered: N/A

Recommendations: 1% reading of Policy 4327

a-‘j.!. —r_ Wi \ |‘
. 1 Tﬁ

T

—l

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N/A

fwaalinan 00 Waawill partnun ta heno nalisinn fevradhoe dNAND norian f'_i‘_l{-"\]]j‘ 1
"l
)liu —




) Personnel 4327

Sexual Harassment

Millard Policy Statement

"l P Mo Tee b Vs 0oL H . 111 b | . . .
H\%i !
1,

vmsd £ dar Ld e na st erme gy v mr e

Policy Adopted: August 16, 1982 Millard Public Schools
i e L . o >




) Personnel 4327.1

Sexual Harassment

I. General Statement. Sexual harassment by District personnel of other District personnel, students, patrons, or
vendors is strictly prohibited and shall be grounds for discipline, Sexual harassment shall include, but is not
limited to, unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors and other verbal, nonverbal or physical
conduct of a sexual nature when:

0 I bp R LT Pi'mﬂ'j‘:lwmm&'l rawmans (\E‘IEEI ef 'inrmuri"nﬂ r'yul f'?éﬁ*’.l'i‘ i1 Avehanae fox "

e

benefits or a quid pro quo relationship is created.

b. Submission to or rejection of the conduct or communication is used as the basis for decisions affecting

Y

-1 - N

unreasonably interfering with an employee’s ability to perform his/her job; or creates an intimidating,
offensive or hostile environment.

e N AN




ih

harassment, and any other unjustifiable work-related treatment that is adverse to the complainant and is
a result of his or her reaction to sexual harassment.

PU S-S PR Py Py ERTVRRS P S W

|

L]

e g il g NS0 el g T L ey O P e

s

S 1M~ e e e g g e e T tmfmm,»_mmw=
;

‘gg'uda pravoatnd tankine_hadu orstingninrhra poging ea gellivg reacegp prans gieno




Grotoaman. T 0

AGENDA ITEM:
MEETING DATE:
DEPARTMENT:

TITLE AND
BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDATIONS:

May 19, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Rule 5720.1—Records Retention and Disposition

May 19, 2003

Technology Division

Rule 5720.1—Records Retention and Disposition

Approval of Rule Changes

To date, Rule 5720.1 did not recognize the use of electronic
student records. The recommended changes add the term
“Electronic Student Records” and associated definition to the
rule. Language is also added that references “electronically
filed” records throughout the rule. These changes are
requested as a prelude to the Boards consideration of new
policy and rule 7400 and 7400.1—Electronic Records
Retention.

Approve Changes to Rule 5720.1—Records Retention and
Disposition

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: None

TIMELINE: Immediate implementation

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Dr. Mark Feldhausen

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:




Pupil Services 5720.1

Records Retention and Disposition

L Definitions. The following definitions shall apply herein:
A. “Permanent Student Records” shall consist of the following:
1. Student’s social security number or student identification number.
2. Record of dates of attendance.
- e

".:rr\.r A

4. Transcript of classes taken with grades and credits received.

5. Record of date and type of inoculations and health examinations that are given to
the class or student body as a whole.

' Sicnotivan af poonlasrhe cua srcawizad o cioe For nans aemirn wioale ] I

statement of purpose for such access.

. i i P".‘i’ﬁ i.‘.‘ﬁa‘d‘m;s: P T EMESEEC STy S BRSNS D EE 1
—




j 13. Communication of status if student will not graduate.
i4. Life Skills Assessment results.
15. Section 504 documents.

16. Chapter One Reports.

C. “Special Education Records™ shall include records relating to the provision of special
education and related services and the evaluation for special education and related

services "




j year continuous absence from the District.

Fal Mm@ e e OVA T od T A T¥_a .. Th__*1.1* L ] T AR 4 ¢ u T u
r

Y
l




L -yﬁk P F Py WAPNRI JL Y PURIY. NI PR R L




Enclosure H.9.
May 19, 2003

i i

¥
]

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

FEICYIFEO Y T 2 RTERE FRTROT ORI T ORREILMSMIE R R ER A N LS 2RT MR &MM™ S gy T 1. s (2 o Y o TR NN [






Enclosure H.10,
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET May 19,2003

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 6200.1 — Taught Curriculum — Instructional Delivery

MEETING DATE:  May 19, 2003

o e L 'DEEAW' i -d _
#

b, ;

ctional

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Approval of Rule 6200.1 — Taught Curriculum —Instru
i i fgodmnal ATy iop. [

. Neli 1530 the jngrees=d ivmnrfanre nfand anmnhegis i,

staff has met to infuse technology integration language into the current system, thereby, impacting the Indicators of
Effective Teaching.

. %;iﬁﬁ"ﬂ =il S Loy &S A




! Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 6200.1
Taught Curriculum — Instructional Delivery

The Indicators of EffectiveTeacher are defined as:

Planning
1 "‘]'-p_t"" ~lne B atinalrr nlaan oot att o o

.—

[
1

1
A. Develops an appropriate 1nstmct1ona! plan

1. Teacher prepares an instructional plan which is compatible with the school and system-wide

1 [ S——
S

, i
S —
-

urﬂﬁner arenares shorterotermSi e daily_and syeel]ylag well a¢ ehrternl ( e—by ine

Y

period or the year) plans

3 . Teqghoradlegione  dryelonmentelly_geryoniicedeomgupoarivgifics thalpanly techonloe:




A. Rappert Establishes rapport in the classroom and other learning environments.

1. Teacher establishes rapport by demonsirating patience, acceptance, empathy, and interest in all
students.

2. Teacher avoids sarcasm and disparaging remarks

3. Teacher maintains a positive social and emotional tone

B. Ceommunieation-ofexpeetations Communicates expectations clearly.

2. Teacher encourages all students to do their best
C. Metivation-of Motivates students to learn,
1. Teacher motivates students by exhibiting his or her own enthusiasm for what is being taught

2. Teacher selects learning tasks that are meaningful and relevant to students

[TTEETT et Uy ———130 ST " 'y e Lol | K8




J 4. Teacher consistently utilizes appropriate consequences for behavior

5. Teacher develops plans to meet individual student behavior needs

B. Maintains appropriate standards for class work and homework

2. Teacher holds students accountable for these requirements and standards

-

P o P o ' " draivac v .
- h
b

L3




,-} B. Adapts linstructional Adaptations- as needed.
1. Teacher uses adaptations in content, process, and product, based on student learning needs,

S
- o

B T L e B R Py S S v S W Sy ye v it W WS




e

4., Teacher uses wait time appropriately

w:l-‘--_‘,.-;-.l.‘,....-’_.‘l;a_mjf_._.,‘.] Linildn o sdmeda ¢

=
=
s .

B. Facilitates student response to the instruction
1. Students ask relevant questions
2. Students actively listen
3. Students exchange and build on one another’s ideas
4. Students initiate exploration of ideas
IX. The teacher communicates clearly, using precise language and accepiable oral expressions.

A. Uses Cclarity and precision when working with students

1 T B . I




2. Teacher uses performance data to modify instruction to meet student needs
D. Provides extended student learning opportunities.
1. Teacher provides multiple opportunities for demonstration of student learning

2. Teacher provides re-learning experiences in alternate ways

P = . 1 PR .

i




! 3. _Teacher continually reflects upon and evaluates professional practice to make informed decisions
regarding the use of technology in support of student learning
4, Teacher uses technology to communicate and collaborate with peers. parents, and the larger
comrmunity in order to nurture student learning
5. Teacher models an understanding of the social, ethical, legal, and human issues surrounding the
use of technology
XI. The teacher assumes responsibility for meaningfil professional growth.

A. Pursues professional development

1.

o

Teacher uses self-assessment to improve instruction

1 W . A [ S N P P

3

. P e [ 1 o1
N i

Teacher collaborates with colleagues




Enclosure H.11.

May 19, 2003
l lt:ﬁ‘ml,nrpn('nx’ NMITYTEn
. 2 2 @@
e —
AG™ENDAEEE ITEM: Technology Policy

MEETING DATE: May 19, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Technology Division

TITLE AND

BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Policy 7000—Technology General Policy Statement




! Technology
Technology General Policy Statement 7000

administration of the District.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-526
Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-539
Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-2,104
Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-2,105
20 1J.S.C. 1232, et seq.
15 U.S.C. §501, et seq.

T:la (7 N alwnoelr-a A A vt ve qtrmtaxsrim § Vnda il st 150




FEnclosure H.12.
May 19, 2003

J AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Technology Policy & Rule 7400
MEETING DATE: May 19, 2003

[t Ll = 2z zZ009090@0@0@0@0@00@0@0@@0@@@

i
I
.

3

TITLE AND
BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Policy 7400—Electronic Records Retention & Disposition

)

BACKGROUND: Policy 7400— Electronic Records Retention & Dlsposmon and

i}—"‘"“""’"‘-""'""_“ A = ANMA T _ _a T 11 IR IR U

@—




Technology
Electronic Records Retention & Disposition 7400

The Superintendent or designee shall be responsible for the retention and disposition of all

District records. All District records may be maintained and stored in an electronic format or in

some other approved manner or format.

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-539
Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-2,104
Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-2,105
20 U.S.C. 1232, et seq.
15 U.S.C. §501, et seq.

Related Policies & Rules: 7400.1

Policy Approved: Millard Public Schools
Revised: Omaha, NE

L5,






H. The District shall be granted access to all pnvacv policies, end user license

=r pemm s B i LI PR R s




j own computer shall not be allowed to collect any personally identifiable information
except to the extent necessary to track the user’s activities within a particular site.
When such mechanism or software is terminated then the connection (o the contracted

k ST e :
'_

B. Any software or mechanism that allows the contracted third party hosted service to
Lo o eve infaematinn """‘"*} .ﬁ.on* ﬂi "‘ G TR R aEak S e

—

remains a part of the user’s computer and which is or may be automatically activated,
updated and shared with the service when the user reconnects to the service shall not

be permitted except to the extent that as a “pc_rsi__stent cookie” it is utilized to retain
"‘ﬁ-;ﬁﬂ’ 715‘:‘;’_"—
e ———, eee——e—

= ,
i

!—




Enclosure H,1l4.

May 19, 2003
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
MEETING DATE: May 19, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND:; Personnel items: (1) New Hires; (2) Amended Contracts;

(3) Leaves of Absence; and (4) Resignations

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION

OR REJECTION: N/A
TIMELINE: N/A
RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: N




j May 19, 2003
LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS
Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1. Nicole Deprez — Speech language pathologist at South High School. She is requesting a leave
of absence for the 2003-04 school year for family reasons.

W s _ _

B i i ) =

=2 a

{

absence for the 2003-04 school year to accept a fellowship with the National Institute of
Stanadards and Technology.

3. Donna Snowdon — Second grade teacher at Norris Elementary School. She is requesting a

RN fr LI~ ALs = WL NN SR Lo et
A




j May 19, 2003

RESIGNATIONS




j May 19, 2003
AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS

Recommend: amendment to the following contract:

1. Tricia Freeman — Speech language pathologist at Andersen Middle School. Amend contract from
100% to 50% for the 2003-04 school year.

2. Lori Haller — Kindergarten teacher at Ackerman Elementary School, Amend contract from 50%

P ~ —mmm -

C : :

o 1 i 1 . P s




J May 19, 2003

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

RPN DY SR SN | RO U DRI, NI SOF AN B v ALNS N4 1 8

R Iiiiii s  } e O—_aatai iiinn

q
1. Dana Blakely — Step 3, BA+12 — University of Nebraska at Omaha. Social studies teacher
(short term) at West High School. Previous experience: teacher, Millard Public Schools
(1999-2001).
" [Pl g e Pandarlcts m Wininsmoitns, Thoart e d te—lms il 387 U
S

—




1< aranca Daslarr

Ciam € DA TT.‘:--n..miJ-j wﬂj}r‘ T T aala !E=:A+ mmwnde danaleme £l nis
:

£

term) at Black Elk Blementary School. Previous experience: teacher, Omaha Public Schools

16. Seth Turman — Step 1, BA — University of Nebraska at Omaha. Math teacher at West High
School.



Enclosure I.1.

AGFENDA SUMMARY SHEET May 19, 2003

MEETING DATE: May 19, 2003

T S o=

o e

p‘::!_,,_:__fjll A

[ ——————————— _ >~




NINETY-EIGHTH LEGISLATURE
FIRST SESSION

Lr‘[ifﬂ.ﬂmﬂ'u]ﬂ" gt Eaﬂm Pid?,.lif ﬁﬁ:hqﬂh Nt eﬂ“f]ﬁﬁﬂ H\ manartl (AN Ened” infarmation is in. .

boldface.) Bills that have been passed, indefinitely postponed or withdrawn are listed first.

Abbreviations Used for Status of Bills

HC  Held in Committee LIV  Line Item Veto



LB 147 (D. Pederson) Change cancellation and ownership provisions for the Nebraska educational savings plan
trust
NO POSITION (Hearing Date 2/3/03)

LB 152 (Schimek) Change residency provisions relating to postsecondary education
NO POSITION (Hearing Date 2/3/03)

LB 172 (Foley) Eliminate a requirement for school districts to provide abortion information
™ == T




LB 297 (Hartnett, Byars) Change provisions for receipt of specialized developmental disabilities services
(Referred to Health and Human Services Committee 1/14/03)

‘NO POSITION (Hearing Date 2/21/03)

LB 301 (Preister) Adopt the Electronic Equipment Recycling Act
Referred to Natural Resources Commiittee 1/14/03)

OPPQOSE Hearing Date 2/19/03) (Speaker Priority Bill 3/18/03) (GF 3/5/03)

LB 318 (Chambers) Eliminate the Postsecondary Education Award Program Act
NO POSITION (Hearing Date 2/4/03)

LB 335 (Kremer) Change annexation provisions relating to certain Class Il school districts
NO POSITION (Hearing Date 1/27/03) (Priority bill 3/17/03)

7B_ ﬁ ,f‘r“ [PPSR, . JU VR S A t. [ IO RS S SRy I S,
s

teaching
SUPPORT (Hearing Date 3/3/03)

LB 341 (Bourne) Adopt the Teacher Tuition Reimbursement Program Act (Review)
SUPPORT (Hearing Date 3/3/03)
e e — — -

- = 1, R

(Hearing Date 1/27/03)
)

I e e LV




LB 482 (Redfield) Adopt the In the Line of Duty Dependent Education Act
NOQO POSITION (Hearing Date 2/3/03)
)

G s 4 1 | I e ek vme-lioloes Lauwg -1 - 11 7F AT L P PSR D e

SUPPORT (Hearing Date 3/10/03)

LB 492 (Tyson, Janssen, Jensen, et al.) Provide for community colleges and state colleges under the Nebraska
Schools Construction Alternatives Act
(Referred to Education Committee 1/21/03; Rereferred to Government, Military and Veterans Affairs

— Cammitftes 1/27/030

rl [Pt o X Vot il * Tl — AT WY

A, :
[ ]
5










enrollment option students
{Hearing Date 3/11/03)

L W80 e gigd ey ey Tinuee @eepn win AlsEunecp st iy s gigryeion, gamry

high ability
(Hearing Date 3/11/03)

* SIGNED BILLS *

LB 1 (Executive Board) Revisor bill to repeal obsolete provisions governing the Teacher Salary Task Force
SUPPORT (GF 1/10/03) (SF 1/24/03) (FR 1/27/03) (P 2/3/03) (S 2/4/03)

LB 10 (Executive Board) Revisor bill to repeal obsolete sections governing the Reorganized School Assistance
Fund

— P T TN a

F

Chde m Al AA e L ik s M3 b ok s




* KILLED BILLS *




== "'_

A
* r

|




Prepared by: Approved by:
Angelo D. Passarelli Keith W, Lutz

| v I ; R RT Arr_z_‘,_‘_l pm.i‘:ﬁﬂt_ aha |

| _
p—————————————————————————————————————

Revised May 12, 2003



AGENDA ITEM;
MEETING DATE:
DEPARTMENT:
TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED:

Enclosure I.2.
May 19, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Report on Construction Projects
May 19, 2003

Business

Report on Construction Projects — A report on the progress of the HVAC projects at North
and South High Schools and other projects in the District.

Approval __ Discussion ___ Information Cnly _x

N i P —




Encliosure I.3.
May 19, 2003

! AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

F-“-m-r L o Y ‘I‘[!" TETRTT T T A S TATTIIMT OART




STUDENT DIABETIC HEALTH PROCEDURES
4/24/03

L Planning and Communication

A. The parent(s)/guardian(s) will complete the Student Health Information
form and indicate if the student is diabetic.

B. If the parent(s)/guardian(s) indicate that health information about their
et el i .—_i“ L

—
‘—

‘" ‘ .
parent(s)/guardian(s) and advise them of the importance of sharing health
information with staff for the student’s well-being.
C. The principal or designee will set up a meeting with the
. ~artkR{ RN i eran were, apils vy aginegl Ry fneatea ) !
& 1

e —






* e— | —— )
fad—l ¥ s i,

i e
diabetes.
2, Personnel trained in the student’s diabetic care will accompany the
student if the parent can’t.
3. The parent(s)/guardian(s) is responsible for providing the glucagon

medication if it is needed.

A [ 51 VORI 17 g0, W JRpUpRpR. [ g S as .l PRGN S SPUNY o NPT I,




Enclosure 1.4,
May 19, 2003

! AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Agenda Item; SRO Status Report
Meeting Date: May 19, 2003
Department: Pupil Services

| Ty T .

Description: The purpose of this report is to provide an overview of the School Resource
Officer (SRO) program in Millard Public Schools, to provide current
information on the status of the program, and to provide projected costs of

the program.
Action Desired: Information only.
Rpsterrer r—r v YR ropeRg) it Oy okl cmarneda thy praray:s '

a%%ﬁj‘i«fuiﬁp v

L3 f}- cd DAl And BT sl TTinlh Balnnl cond AL ned Claceidls TI2-Je Orlannd aa-d




/ SRO Status Report
5/12/03

Introduction

The purpose of this report is to provide an overview of the School Resource Officer
(SRO) program in Millard Public Schools, to provide current information on the status of
the program, and to provide projected costs of the program.

We presently have SRO programs at Millard North High School (MNHS), Millard South
High School (MSHS), Millard West High School (MWHS), Andersen Middle School
(AMS) and Central Middle School (CMS). Four (4) SRO Officers came to Millard
Public Schools as the result of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) grants
with the City of Omaha. The SRO at MWHS is the result of a COPS grant agreement
with Douglas County.

. L P - ———————————————




) Annual payments are made around the first week in September each year. There has
been no discussion of altering the Douglas County COPS Grant at Millard West High

Sf]m] Thﬁmfmum Nictriet will nav the S09% (€10 A4A1Y nn’]_{mﬂﬁhr_’?] J Iﬂ?_owj'mnl

year.

) _J'!,K'L. -¥,l.___‘d", ) PO o Y Y Xy A b WE—) : _ |
| | p———
| |

=

A COPS Grant was initiated with the City of Omaha for SRO programs at Millard North
and Millard South High Schools. This agreement commenced on January 1, 2001, and
ends on January 1, 2010. Although the agreement with the City of Omaha is very similar
to the grant with Douglas County there were a few differences. The grant funded a
maximum of $125,000 per police officer, over a three-year period. The federal share of
total salaries and benefits decreased each year leading to a full local funding by the fourth
year of the police officer's employment. At the same time, the local share increased each

. o —
b e e - = [
- i 1

It) s s . L 4 4 _Tm"

B
__
.

.
—

e

-

r
-

F

. —




J Table 3
District Proposal for Costs of the SRO Program for 2003/2004

Hours/Wk Weeks Days $/Hr Hrs Yr | Annual Cost Source
MSHS 40 36 178 nia 1424 $22.7Q7 ms drant




T Nn cmvnrrida sva mmtrnn AL A FAllaacriin v mmwrrinnn dlhat 2ven laavrn vmnnd lnnnin alala W;ﬁ”?

3
.

with off-duty police officers.
1. A police car is provided with SROs.

2. SROs are especially trained to work with students and administrators. They
develop rapport with students which:

a. Helps to break down the walls of communication with the police
department.

b. Provides hundreds of tips each year that result in arrests both inside and
outside of school.

c. Provides students advice on law enforcement issues.

. F i A B S IR & o o I, N, W, T at 1 1 1 1
5 ey Aty 12 1. Ls e




	Board Meeting May 19, 2003
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Minutes May 5, 2003
	E.2. Special Meeting Minutes May 12, 2003
	E.5. Committee Minutes May 12, 2003
	Financials
	H.1. Approval of 2003 Graduates
	H.2. Approval of High School Calendars
	H.3. Approval of Subdivision Attendance Assignment
	H.4. First Reading of Policy 4155 - Personnel - code of Ethics
	H.5. First Reading of Policy 4215 - Personnel - summer School and Adult Education Teachers
	H.6. First Reading of Policy 4300 - Personnel - Professional Growth 
	H.7. First Reading of Policy 4327 - Personnel - Sexual Harassment
	H.8. Approval of Rule 5720.1 - Pupil Services - Records Retention and Disposition
	H.9. Reaffirm Policy 6200 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Taught Curriculum - Instructional Delivery
	H.10.Approval of Rule 6200.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Taught Curriculum - Instructional Delivery
	H.11. First Reading of Policy 7000 - Technology Technology General policy Statement
	H.12. First Reading of Policy 7400 - Technology - Electronic Records Retention
	H.14. Approval of Personnel Actions:  Leave(s) of Absence, Resignation(s), Amendments to Contuing Contracts, Teacher(s) for Hire
	I.1. Legislative Report
	I.2. Construction Report
	I.3. Diabetic Health Care Procedures
	I.4. SRO Status Report



